
What:

When:

Where:

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Approval of the Agenda

D)

2) 

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

I)

10/2/2023

ELAN 9-14-2023

Commissioner Warrants 9-29-2023
Approve Commissioner's Vouchers

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Aitkin County Board Agenda

October 10, 2023

Government Center Board Room

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when 
there is a large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board 
generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if 
that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in 
character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment 
period should notify the County Administrators office at 218-927-727 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before 
the meeting. 
Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the 
County Board at least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this 
Agenda and considered under separate motion. 
Correspondence File-

Approve County Board Minutes-

Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
September 26, 2023

September 27, 2023 - October 10, 2023

9:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1-415-655-0001 Access Code: 2556 324 2095 Meeting Password: 7282

Approve Auditor Vouchers-

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Adopt Resolution-
Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property
Approve-

R&B Warrants 9-29-2023

Manual Warrants 9-29-2023

2024 Medical Examiner Contract



3) Erin Melz – Public Health Supervisor
A) Approve 2023 Updated Public Health Nuisance Policy

4) Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
A) Approve Renewal of Enterprise Version of ESRI GIS Software
B) Discussion Only – Proposed Camping Rate Increase for 2024

5) John Welle – County Engineer
A) Discussion Only – 2024 Budget Capital Road Improvement Plan Presentation

6) Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
A) Administrator Updates
B) Discussion Only - Bill Brendel Revitalization Initiative Update

7) Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director
A) Adopt Resolution Amendment to Zoning Ordinance - Solar Energy Systems

8) Dan Guida – County Sheriff
A) Approve Search and Rescue Purchase of drones

9) Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director
A) Public Hearing – Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW
B) Adopt Resolution Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW

10) Board of Commissioners
A) Committee Reports

ADJOURN

9:05 a.m.

9:10 a.m.

9:25 a.m.

9:50 a.m.

10:15 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

10:20 a.m.

10:40 a.m.



1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

1.B PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.C APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to: 

1.D Health & Human Services (see separate HHS Agenda)
1.E

2 CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to: Approve the Consent Agenda. 

A)

B)

C)
Total $1,994,588.94

D)
Commissioner Warrants 9-15-2023

General $104,458.01 State $765.00 $37,997.89

Reserves $7,000.00 Trust $6,025.45 Tax&Pnlty $2,637.00 Parks $37,049.40

R&B $113,239.95 Forest Dv. $15,273.81 LLCC $7,177.72 Total $331,624.23

E)

General $150.95 Trust $4.44 Parks $406.36

R&B $1,906.43 LLCC $24.49 Total $2,492.67

Citizens Public Comment - None

Commissioner Michael Kearney

Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales/Use and Diesel Tax, August 2023

Correspondence File-

Approve County Board Minutes-

Approve Electronic Funds Transfers

Approve Commissioner's Vouchers

September 13, 2023 - September 26, 2023

September 12, 2023

Travis Leiviska

Present
Present
Present

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
September 26, 2023 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Regular Session Minutes

Attendee Name Title Status
J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund

District #1
District #2
District #3

RESULT:

District #4
District #5

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample

Present
Present
Present

Jeff Schmitt Administrative Assistant Present

Bret Sample
Michael Kearney
Jessica Seibert County Administrator

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Approve the agenda, as amended.

SECONDER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Add 7D - Adopt Resolution - TH 65-TH 210 Intersection - TED Application Resolution

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulan

SECONDER:

2B



F)

General $3,795.38 HHS $487.66

Trust $64.83 Total $4,347.87

G)

General $777.33 Tax&Pnlty $3,732.12 Parks $10.00

State $72,338.96 LLCC $172.79 Total $77,031.20

H)

General $717.51

Tax&Pnlty $6,304.72 Total $7,022.23

I)

General $129.01

Total $129.01

J)

K)

L)

M) Approve-
Equipment Purchase - Used Backhoe-Loader

N) Adopt Resolution-
Donation - STS - Friends of Hammal Lake

3A Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Informational Only

3B Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution - Heur Land Exchange

3C Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution - Northwoods ATV Trail Grant Appropriation

3D Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Approval of Out-of-State Travel for Training - Forestry Conference

10:05 a.m. Open to public comment. No public comments received. Public hearing closed at 10:06 a.m.

SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska
MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

APPROVED (5 TO 0)

RESULT: PUBLIC HEARING:

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample

RESULT:

Regular Agenda

Approve Temp. Liquor Lic. - Hunter's Supper

Auditor Warrants 9-15-2023

Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - Tax Court Settlement

Adopt Resolution-

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve-
Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

SECONDER:
MOVER:

ELAN 8-31-2023

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 9-14-2023

Approve Auditor Vouchers-

Adopt Resolution-

Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Donation - SAR - Minnewawa Sportsmen Club

Public Hearning - Heur Land Exchange



3E Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Informational Only
Invitation for County Board to Attend the NRAC Fall Tour

4A Dan Guida – County Sheriff
Informational Only
Public Hearning - Cannabis Public Use Ordinance

4B Dan Guida – County Sheriff
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution - Cannabis Public Use Ordinance

5A Kathleen Ryan – Chief Financial Officer
Informational Only
Discussion Only - CLA Audit Presentation

6A Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director
Informational Only
Discussion Only - Amendment to Zoning Ordinance - Solar Energy Systems Ordinance

Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director
6B Informational Only

Discussion Only - Planning Commission Denial of Repealing 1945 Restricted Lands Ord.

7A Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Motion to:
Approve Appointment of Representative to the Snake River 1W1P JPA

7B Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution - 2024 Preliminary Levy

10:38 a.m. Open for public comment. Patrick Blunt commented on concern about smoke / air quality. Public 
hearing closed at 10:41 a.m.

Quorum will be present, Monday October 9, 2023.

SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY

SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample

PUBLIC HEARING:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Primary: Commissioner Leiviska; Alternate: Commissioner Sample

Commissioner Michael Kearney

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER:

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER:

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY

Commissioner Michael Kearney

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER:



7C Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Informational Only
Administrator Updates

7D John Welle – County Engineer
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution - TH 65-TH 210 Intersection - TED Application

8A Board of Commissioners
Informational Only
Committee Reports

9A Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Motion to close meeting under MN Statute 13D.03 Subd.1(b) Labor Negotiations:
Motion made at 11:51 a.m.

Motion to Reopen Meeting
Motion made at 12:23 p.m.

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 12:23 p.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair Jessica Seibert
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner County Administrator

Fisheries, Arrowhead Counties Association, AMC Fall Policy Conference, Planning Commission, MRC, 
ARDC, CARE, Historical Society, Snake River Watershed, Joint Powers Natural Resource Board, Hill City 
meeting, Facilities

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Commissioner Travis Leiviska

Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 10, 2023
SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample

MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER:

Regular 1:1's, Facilities meeting, Talon Metals Community meeting, APT Anniversary Celebration, 
Department Heads meeting, Snake River Watershed meeting



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:





Account/Formula

 4:11PM9/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6205 PostageEXTRA POSTAGE- MAIL MEDS BACK 0794492.95 16 N

01-120-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsRECORDS BASE MEMBERSHIP 08292347.88 8 N

08/29/2023 09/28/2024

01-043-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesMIKE - HOLIDAY GAS 09062327.35 3 N

01-711-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesECON. DEV. CC - WEB SERVICES 09082023447.89 21 N

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesAPPLE JUMP AND GOODREADER APPS 091823BM35.25 13 N

01-252-003-0000-6241 School Registration FeeJAMIE -MSA MEDICAL TRNG 220850150.00 20 N

01-252-000-0000-6480 Small Furniture/Equipment2 CHAIRS FOR JAIL 239543998.00 19 N

01-200-003-0000-6330 Transportation/Travel/Parking#226 BAG FEE- TRNG - ATL 4267496969330.00 17 N

01-200-003-0000-6330 Transportation/Travel/Parking#226 BAG FEE - TRNG- ATL 426782673530.00 18 N

01-257-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)MEALS OVERNIGHT MACCAC MTGS 554/D29.26 2 N

08/24/2023 08/25/2023

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesAPPLE APPS FOR ASSESSOR DUTIES GB09202359.81 14 N

01-257-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL - MACCAC DIRECTORS MTG HRWWJC396134.57 1 N

08/24/2023 08/25/2023

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesFOUR APPLE APPS - ASSESSORS KS9152359.81 10 N

01-090-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesSUP CT LAWYER REG - RATZ LAWYER000285708274.00 7 N

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesFIVE APPLE APPS - ASSESSORS LT09152375.83 9 N

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesAPPLE APPS FOR ASSESSOR DUTIES MB0920238.53 15 N

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesFOUR APPLE APPS - ASSESSOR SP9152359.81 12 N

01-043-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesONE APPLE APP - ASSESSOR SW9152319.23 11 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

2,490.17  185462

General Fund2,490.17

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 18 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2D

ELAN 9-14-2023



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

 4:11PM9/27/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-521-000-0000-6230 Printing, Publishing & AdvFACEBOOK ADS HOMESCHOOL 47151103036354163.98 5 N

19-521-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsWEBSITE UPGRADE 471511030363541676.92 4 N

19-521-000-0000-6374 Auto & Trailer LicenseCANOE AND BOAT LICENSES 4715110303635416105.56 6 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

186.46  35462

Long Lake Conservation Center186.46

2,676.63

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 21 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 4:12PM9/27/23
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6480 Small Furniture/EquipmentMOTOR POOL CAR SEAT89.99 7 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

05-430-700-4800-6810 Mh Init - FlexMH FLEX -  CLOTHING225.00 1 N

08/28/2023 08/28/2023

05-430-710-3650-6027 Serv For Concurrent Perm PlanSERV FOR CONC PERM -CAR SEAT 14388400874.99 6 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY - 08/23 INV009863432.80 3 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY - 08/23 INV009863436.60 4 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY - 08/23 INV0098634310.60 5 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-400-450-0451-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesMAC FOOD SUPPLY PH BUDGET18.47 2 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

428.45  75462

Health & Human Services428.45

428.45

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 4:11PM9/27/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 2,490.17 General Fund 1

 186.46 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 2,676.63

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 4:12PM9/27/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 428.45 Health & Human Services 5

 428.45

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan paid 9.14.23 = $3,105.08



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 4:32PM9/25/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2E

Commissioner Warrants 9-29-2023



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 96.00 PUBLIC NOTICE-CANNABIS 9/2023 1337669 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

10895

01-001-000-0000-6330 175.54 AMC MILEAGE 09182023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

09/13/2023 09/15/2023

01-001-000-0000-6332 291.38 AMC LODGING 09182023 Hotel / Motel Lodging N

09/13/2023 09/15/2023

Court AdministrationDEPT

86222

01-012-000-0000-6360 273.05 SUMMONS 01-JV-23-488 1334113 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

11634

01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-17-186 94640 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 75.00 01-PR-22-149 94641 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-23-193 94642 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 135.00 01-PR-23-507 94643 Contract Legal Services Y

9046

01-012-000-0000-6220 20.94 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

AuditorDEPT

86222

01-040-000-0000-6230 605.00 PG1 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1339275 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 605.00 PG2 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1339276 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 605.00 PG4 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1339284 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 96.00  186222

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 466.92  210895

1 Commissioners562.92

12

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 273.05  186222

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC 240.00  411634

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 20.94  19046

12 Court Administration533.99

40

Aitkin Independent Age

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-040-000-0000-6230 605.00 PG5 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1339290 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 605.00 PG6 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1339297 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 548.75 PG7 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1339298 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 605.00 PG3 2022 FINANCIALS/PD VENDORS 1340259 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

9046

01-040-000-0000-6220 41.88 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

01-040-021-0000-6220 20.94 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

14071

01-040-000-0000-6266 38.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11651801 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

TreasurerDEPT

9561

01-042-000-0000-6405 79.92 4 STAMPS 1J4J-RGXY-96Q7 Office Supplies N

607

01-042-000-0000-6405 110.46 MN DOCUMENT SECURITY PAPER 0343049 Office Supplies N

9046

01-042-000-0000-6220 20.94 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

4689

01-042-000-0000-6342 163.00 ADDITIONAL COPIES 2359289 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/07/2023 12/06/2023

Aitkin Independent Age 4,178.75  786222

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 62.82  29046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 38.00  114071

40 Auditor4,279.57

42

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 79.92  19561

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES 110.46  1607

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 20.94  19046

Metro Sales Inc

Metro Sales Inc 163.00  14689

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AssessorDEPT

5462

01-043-000-0000-6405 75.83 FIVE APPLE APPS - ASSESSORS LT091523 Office Supplies N

9046

01-043-000-0000-6220 57.59 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

3951

01-043-000-0000-6360 287.48 GIS LAYER ASSISTANCE 007777 Services, Labor, Contracts, GIS Mapping N

Central ServicesDEPT

783

01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 COPIER RENTAL - 9/2023 31242625 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

9046

01-044-000-0000-6220 36.65 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

3336

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 AUG '23 WAN SERVICES DV23080310 Data Processing/Computer Services N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Information TechnologiesDEPT

783

42 Treasurer374.32

43

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 75.83  15462

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 57.59  19046

Pro West & Associates, Inc

Pro West & Associates, Inc 287.48  13951

43 Assessor420.90

44

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 248.78  1783

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 36.65  19046

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 1,338.65  13336

44 Central Services1,624.08

49

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-049-000-0000-6342 47.07 IT COPIER MONTHLY LEASE 31281174 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

5893

01-049-000-0000-6283 155.00 GUEST INTERNET BILL 21260548 Programming, Services, Contracts N

9046

01-049-000-0000-6220 36.65 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

14071

01-049-000-0000-6266 1,890.35 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11651801 Software Fees/License Fees Y

AdministrationDEPT

9046

01-052-000-0000-6220 52.35 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Human ResourcesDEPT

9046

01-053-000-0000-6220 15.71 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

AttorneyDEPT

10452

01-090-000-0000-6220 243.27 ATTY CELLPHONES 287301408597 Telephone N

Canon Financial Services, Inc 47.07  1783

CTC

CTC 155.00  15893

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 36.65  19046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 1,890.35  114071

49 Information Technologies2,129.07

52

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 52.35  19046

52 Administration52.35

53

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 15.71  19046

53 Human Resources15.71

90

AT&T Mobility

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287323078605X0903202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

783

01-090-000-0000-6342 237.21 CONTRACT CHARGES 31242633 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

9046

01-090-000-0000-6220 73.30 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

9489

01-090-000-0000-6265 30.00 PRE-TRIAL TESTING 12289120238 Drug & Forfeiture MS 387.213 6

90995

01-090-000-0000-6264 55.00 SUB SERV. JONES 01CR20384 IN202301193 Sheriff Services N

5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 377.94 LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES 848967338 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

RecorderDEPT

10452

01-100-000-0000-6220 49.66 RECORDER CELL PHONE Telephone N

07/26/2023 08/25/2023

9046

01-100-000-0000-6220 26.18 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

86235

01-100-000-0000-6405 30.19 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1131860-0 Office Supplies N

AT&T Mobility 243.27  110452

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 237.21  1783

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 73.30  19046

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 30.00  19489

Sheriff Polk County

Sheriff Polk County 55.00  190995

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 377.94  15173

90 Attorney1,016.72

100

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.66  110452

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 26.18  19046

The Office Shop Inc

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-100-000-0000-6360 1,218.36 COPIER CONTRACT 328044-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

9561

01-110-000-0000-6422 40.00 CUPS FOR TRAINING ROOM 1K43-WJ9D-74G7 Janitorial Supplies N

88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 1,166.96 CAN LINERS, DISPENSERS 4109494 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6360 421.50 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 4120991 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-110-000-0000-6422 2,725.63 TOILET PAPER, CLEANERS 4123742 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 1,276.85 SANITIZER, CAN LINERS, PAPER 4129011 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 74.07 BRUTE GARBAGE CAN 4132120 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6360 249.00 VACUUM REPAIR 4132154 Services, Labor, Contracts N

1737

01-110-000-0000-6415 1,102.81 LIGHT BULBS 4675 Operational Supplies Y

1754

01-110-000-0000-6255 692.22 MONTHLY SERVICE 340187 Garbage N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

2340

01-110-000-0000-6415 11.98 SOCKETS 12134 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 20.99 TOGGLES AND BOLTS 12363 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 41.46 CONCRETE 12510 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 14.98 CONCRETE MIXER 12546 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 0.99 WIRE MESH 12643 Operational Supplies N

9046

01-110-000-0000-6220 10.47 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

The Office Shop Inc 1,248.55  286235

100 Recorder1,324.39

110

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 40.00  19561

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 5,914.01  688628

G & N Enterprises

G & N Enterprises 1,102.81  11737

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 692.22  11754

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 90.40  52340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9694

01-110-000-0000-6360 6,729.00  DOOR REPAIRS - FAIRGROUNDS 9334 Services, Labor, Contracts N

89765

01-110-000-0000-6360 379.07 MONTHLY SERVICE 1036349 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

9692

01-110-000-0000-6254 1,018.74 GAS SERVICE 4739006773 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

08/21/2023 09/19/2023

10412

01-110-000-0000-6415 17.98 GREASE FOR GREASE GUN 1878-164729 Operational Supplies N

BuildingsDEPT

9573

01-111-000-0000-6605 16,440.00 FINAL PAYMENT - STEPS 2021-05 Building & Structure Related Expenditure N

Veterans ServiceDEPT

10097

01-120-000-0000-6330 63.01 TRAVEL G VIEW, FORG HEROES 082423 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

08/24/2023 09/11/2023

13602

01-120-000-0000-6330 37.90 GRANDVIEW MILEAGE 091123 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

09/11/2023 09/13/2023

Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.47  19046

Midwest Lock & Door, Inc.

Midwest Lock & Door, Inc. 6,729.00  19694

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 379.07  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 1,018.74  19692

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 17.98  110412

110 Courthouse Maintenance15,994.70

111

Rice Lake Construction Group

Rice Lake Construction Group 16,440.00  19573

111 Buildings16,440.00

120

Harms Monroe/Penny

Harms Monroe/Penny 63.01  110097

Hughley/Josh

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-120-000-0000-6220 15.71 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 105.25 DOUGHERTY PROPERTIES 1337227 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

783

01-122-000-0000-6342 219.42 MONTHLY COPIER CONTRACT 31242634 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 PC MEETING 92023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 37.99 PC MILEAGE 92023 BOA/PC Mileage Y

14832

01-122-000-0000-6278 60.00 PC MEETING 92023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 24.89 PC MILEAGE 92023 BOA/PC Mileage Y

11990

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 PC MEETING 92023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 66.81 PC MILEAGE 92023 BOA/PC Mileage Y

9046

01-122-000-0000-6220 47.12 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Hughley/Josh 37.90  113602

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 15.71  19046

120 Veterans Service116.62

122

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 105.25  186222

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 219.42  1783

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 107.99  215142

Kulifaj / Stephen

Kulifaj / Stephen 84.89  214832

Lange/David

Lange/David 136.81  211990

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 47.12  19046

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13424

01-122-000-0000-6278 60.00 PC MEETING 92023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 32.75 PC MILEAGE 92023 BOA/PC Mileage Y

10930

01-122-000-0000-6405 232.78 ENVELOPES 33975114 Office, Film, & Field Supplies Y

10895

01-122-038-0000-6330 55.02 PC MILEAGE 92023 BOA/PC Mileage N

EnforcementDEPT

170

01-200-000-0000-6302 61.05 #217 OIL CHANGE 44906 Vehicle Maintenance N

9561

01-200-000-0000-6180 77.95 #222 DUTY BELT 116P-QRCJ-L4LM Clothing Allowance N

01-200-000-0000-6180 77.95 #222 DUTY BELT RETURNED 116P-QRCJ-L4LM Clothing Allowance N

01-200-200-0000-6265 125.89 5 IPAD CASES 1J7R-WGHQ-GVJC Programs N

01-200-000-0000-6405 125.10 FLASH DRIVES 1VY3-39RP-JXKT Office Supplies N

9203

01-200-000-0000-6220 2,118.61 DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

01-200-200-0000-6260 89.26 CI PHONES 287297906116 CI Funds N

01-200-200-0000-6265 243.46 VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT 287297906116 Programs N

783

01-200-000-0000-6342 170.74 ADMIN COPIER LEASE 31242629 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

4463

Sonnee/Dennise J

Sonnee/Dennise J 92.75  213424

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 232.78  110930

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 55.02  110895

122 Planning & Zoning1,082.03

200

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 61.05  1170

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 250.99  49561

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 2,451.33  39203

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 170.74  1783

Cook/Sheryl

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-000-0000-6180 195.00 #218 REIMBURSE BOOTS 09082023 Clothing Allowance N

10251

01-200-039-0000-6463 120.00 PERMIT TO PURCHASE CARDS X9Z0950AF Gun Permit Supplies/Expenses Y

6121

01-200-039-0000-6463 166.00 GUN PERMIT PRINTER MAINTENANCE 637219 Gun Permit Supplies/Expenses N

10/15/2023 10/14/2024

9740

01-200-000-0000-6180 195.00 #226 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 24564691 Clothing Allowance N

9046

01-200-000-0000-6220 219.89 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

3100

01-200-000-0000-6335 70.00 #217 GAS 11894 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

12553

01-200-000-0000-6302 15.00 #217 TIRE REPAIR 24820 Vehicle Maintenance Y

10412

01-200-000-0000-6460 54.99 BATTERY CHARGER 1878-164178 Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 8.99 PADLOCK FOR TRAIL CAM & KEY 1878-165515 Office Supplies N

15373

01-200-003-0000-6241 250.00 PAM - DATA PRACTICES TRNG 00000758707 Registration Fee N

10244

Cook/Sheryl 195.00  14463

Front Line Industries

Front Line Industries 120.00  110251

Identisys

Identisys 166.00  16121

Johnson/Zach

Johnson/Zach 195.00  19740

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 219.89  19046

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 70.00  13100

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER 15.00  112553

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 63.98  210412

State of MN-Data Practices Office

State of MN-Data Practices Office 250.00  115373

Tactical RC LLC

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-200-0000-6265 2,999.00 REMOTE VISUALIZATION VEHICLE 1070 Programs Y

13005

01-200-000-0000-6360 570.00 RADAR CERTIFICATIONS 9847 Services, Labor, Contracts N

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 52.26 BANK STAMPS 1131850-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 360.42 INVESTIGATOR PRINTER INK 1131889-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 71.70 PENS, BINDER CLIPS, PAPER 1132479-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 5.76 BINDER CLIPS (SMALL) 1132479-1 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 36.16 SECURITY ENVELOPES 328282-0 Office Supplies N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 69.48 #211 OIL CHANGE 67391 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 55.48 #225 OIL CHANGE 67459 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 69.48 #212 OIL CHANGE 67685 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 69.48 #210 OIL CHANGE 68074 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 69.48 #225 OIL CHANGE 68637 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #216 OIL CHANGE 69305 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 721.36 #221 TIRES 69413 Vehicle Maintenance N

10930

01-200-000-0000-6460 109.95 #222  BUSINESS CARDS 3395121 Deputy Supplies Y

10252

01-200-003-0000-6330 30.00 #220 BAG FEE - GA TRNG- REIMB 09122023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

9302

01-200-000-0000-6335 8,905.64 DEPUTY GAS 91794414 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

9932

01-200-000-0000-6335 70.87 #221 GAS 91672218 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Tactical RC LLC 2,999.00  110244

Tactical Solutions

Tactical Solutions 570.00  113005

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 526.30  586235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 1,125.44  713934

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 109.95  110930

Tierney/Tim

Tierney/Tim 30.00  110252

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 8,905.64  19302

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13848

01-200-000-0000-6359 237.00 23001650 23-00436 Wrecker Service Y

01-200-000-0000-6359 430.00 23001579 23-00438 Wrecker Service Y

Boat & WaterDEPT

9561

01-202-000-0000-6462 68.09 TRAILER HITCH B/W 1KRJ-JNFP-JQMT Sheriff Field Supplies N

9203

01-202-000-0000-6220 87.89 #208 CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

9302

01-202-000-0000-6335 1,194.61 B/W GAS 91794414 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 300.00 MENTAL HLTH 9/5 & 9/6 -2 HRS 134025 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

9561

01-252-000-0000-6405 272.42 2 SUPERSONIC TV'S 1VWM-T9F3-HDCN Office Supplies N

9203

01-252-000-0000-6220 101.30 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 287297906116 Telephone N

5462

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department 70.87  19932

WYATT'S TOWING & Recovery 24-7

WYATT'S TOWING & Recovery 24-7 667.00  213848

200 Enforcement19,233.18

202

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 68.09  19561

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 87.89  19203

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 1,194.61  19302

202 Boat & Water1,350.59

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 300.00  110165

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 272.42  19561

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 101.30  19203

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

22 Vendors 39 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6405 998.00 2 CHAIRS FOR JAIL 239543 Office Supplies N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6180 242.87 DEERING - SHIRTS 025531695 Clothing Allowance N

1754

01-252-000-0000-6360 592.00 ROLL OFF - JAIL GYM FLOORING 339668 Services, Labor, Contracts N

15362

01-252-000-0000-6430 3,757.57 STOCK MEDS - JAIL 09132023 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 4,573.41 INMATE RX'S 30 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 1,309.52 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 684 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

4812

01-252-000-0000-6101 6,972.00 SEPT EE HEALTH INS 09/20/2023 Salaries-Full Time N

01-252-000-0000-6150 25,935.00 SEPT ER HEALTH INS 09/20/2023 Health Insurance-Employer N

9046

01-252-000-0000-6220 104.71 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

13844

01-252-000-0000-6430 227.68 AED PADS 21097166 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

3160

01-252-000-0000-6254 430.35 SHELTER/TOWER 345401501 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 492.57 JAIL GAS SERVICE 4738332143 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

08/21/2023 09/19/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 28.85 STS GAS SERVICE 4738748924 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 998.00  15462

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 242.87  11775

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 592.00  11754

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin 9,640.50  315362

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 32,907.00  24812

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 104.71  19046

McKesson Medical Surgical

McKesson Medical Surgical 227.68  113844

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 430.35  13160

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

08/21/2023 09/19/2023

9228

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 TRANSPORT J.K.M 9/2/23 AK2309009:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 97.96 BREAD & BUNS 100002423249003 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 75.76 BREAD & BUNS 10002423257002 Groceries N

3810

01-252-000-0000-6418 42.94 COFFEE 927210202 Groceries N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,968.24 GROCERIES 728720 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,478.88 GROCERIES 737246 Groceries N

4010

01-252-000-0000-6330 504.10 TRANSPORT GAS AITCOSHERS Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

10771

01-252-000-0000-6262 81.80 J. M - RADIOLOGY 9/2/23 RDR530880 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

84172

01-252-000-0000-6262 193.70 A.M.E. 5/16/23- MLCO 144827473 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,440.40 A.M.E - 5/16/23 -MLCO 144986626 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 26,595.49 A.M.E. 6/27/23 - MLCO 144987242 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 104.97 A.M.E. 6/7/23 - MLCO 144993895 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 541.12 A.M.E. 6/7/23 - MLCO 145731578 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 374.07 A.M.E. - 6/13/23 - MLCO 145922329 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 100.50 L.M.M 8/14/23- MLCO 148017338 Contract Service or Medical Service N

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 521.42  29692

North Memorial Ambulance Service

North Memorial Ambulance Service 1,919.00  19228

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 173.72  23789

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 42.94  13810

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 5,447.12  29808

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 504.10  14010

Regional Diagnostic Radiology

Regional Diagnostic Radiology 81.80  110771

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 29,350.25  784172

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3200

01-252-252-0000-6465 718.02 STAR TRIBUNE - INMATES 2155653 Inmate Welfare Supplies N

08/15/2023 02/13/2024

4761

01-252-000-0000-6418 761.91 GROCERIES 174433 Groceries N

5072

01-252-000-0000-6418 160.94 GROCERIES 5712 Groceries N

9302

01-252-000-0000-6335 220.57 TRANSPORT GAS 91794414 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9203

01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 287297906116 Telephone N

4812

01-253-000-0000-6101 332.00 SEPT EE HEALTH INS 09/20/2023 Salaries-Full Time N

01-253-000-0000-6150 1,235.00 SEPT ER HEALTH INS 09/20/2023 Health Insurance-Employer N

9046

01-253-000-0000-6220 5.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

4010

01-253-000-0000-6335 201.13 STS GAS AITCOSHERS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

13934

Star Tribune

Star Tribune 718.02  13200

Sysco Minnesota Inc

Sysco Minnesota Inc 761.91  14761

Ukuras Big Dollar

Ukuras Big Dollar 160.94  15072

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 220.57  19302

252 Corrections85,718.62

253

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 38.23  19203

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 1,567.00  24812

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.24  19046

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 201.13  14010

The Tire Barn

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

23 Vendors 35 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-253-000-0000-6302 188.99 STS -BROKEN WIRE TO REAR LIGHT 67462 Vehicle Maintenance N

Crime VictimsDEPT

9046

01-255-000-0000-6220 5.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Community CorrectionsDEPT

86222

01-257-000-0000-6360 189.09 PUBLIC NOTICE AD FOR ADV BRD 1334633 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

08/16/2023 08/19/2023

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 101.05 JUV DET.- RX ONLY FOR ADB 908-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

783

01-257-000-0000-6342 104.86 CANON COPIER CONTRACT 3128452 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/20/2023 10/19/2023

89203

01-257-267-0000-6260 700.00 SO EVALUATION 1640 Professional Consulting 6

08/22/2023 08/22/2023

10239

01-257-267-0000-6260 700.00 SO EVAL (GRANT REIMB PENDING) 1262001 Professional Consulting 6

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

The Tire Barn 188.99  113934

253 Sentence to Serve2,000.59

255

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.24  19046

255 Crime Victims5.24

257

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 189.09  186222

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 101.05  114563

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 104.86  1783

Core Professional Services, Pa

Core Professional Services, Pa 700.00  189203

Kartta Group LLC

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-257-000-0000-6220 47.12 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

13062

01-257-255-0000-6269 704.00 JUV DETENT RX ONLY GWG 732-269-1 Juvenile Detention N

4010

01-257-255-0000-6335 73.31 JUVENILE AGENT FUEL AITKCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

08/01/2023 08/30/2023

01-257-257-0000-6335 75.78 ADULT AGENT FUEL AITKCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

08/01/2023 08/30/2023

01-257-258-0000-6335 60.67 SOBRIETY COURT AGENT FUEL AITKCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

08/01/2023 08/30/2023

9489

01-257-267-0000-6274 291.36 DRUG TESTING LAB FEES 0223992038 Drug Testing Fee 6

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Solid WasteDEPT

9046

01-391-000-0000-6220 10.47 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

11692

01-391-000-0000-6360 1,732.00 AITKIN RECYCLING FENCE 4887 Services, Labor, Contracts N

11507

01-391-060-0000-6360 15,036.26 MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 010678628081 Recycling Contract N

Kartta Group LLC 700.00  110239

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 47.12  19046

Prairie Lakes Youth Programs - Secure

Prairie Lakes Youth Programs - Secure 704.00  113062

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 209.76  34010

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 291.36  19489

257 Community Corrections3,047.24

391

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.47  19046

Oberg Fence

Oberg Fence 1,732.00  111692

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



CARE-21-0011-O-FY21

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

5056

01-391-000-0000-6360 8,473.14 ANNUAL FEE & 2ND QTR DISPOSAL 1200 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag InspectDEPT

89856

01-600-550-0000-5840 3,680.00 2023 LEGACY FUNDS 09/11/2023 Misc Receipts N

ExtensionDEPT

9046

01-601-000-0000-6220 5.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

9046

01-711-000-0000-6220 5.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

8819

01-711-043-0000-6801 897,330.05 MNDEED- BROADBAND GRANT 9/2023 CDBG-CV Broadband Grant ExpendituresN

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc 15,036.26  111507

Western Lake Superior Sanitary

Western Lake Superior Sanitary 8,473.14  15056

391 Solid Waste25,251.87

600

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society 3,680.00  189856

600 Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect3,680.00

601

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.24  19046

601 Extension5.24

711

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.24  19046

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin 897,330.05  18819

711 Economic Development897,335.29

1 General Fund1,083,595.23

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 184 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

UndesignatedDEPT

10250

03-000-000-0000-5505 500.00 DEPOSIT REFUND REFUND Culverts N

10247

03-000-000-0000-5517 45.00 E-911 SIGN DUPLICATE 29211 Charges-Individuals N

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

783

03-301-000-0000-6342 192.60 CONTRACT CHARGE 31242630 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

14071

03-301-000-0000-6266 190.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11651801 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

11605

03-301-000-0000-6405 40.00 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 0006936 Office Supplies N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

2340

03-302-000-0000-6550 28.48 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES AUG 2023 STMT R & B Engineer Supplies N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

50

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,253.04 REPAIR PARTS 15382 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 515.00 REPAIR LABOR 15382 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

0

FISCHER/JOHN

FISCHER/JOHN 500.00  110250

JOHNSON/MACKENZIE & JAMES

JOHNSON/MACKENZIE & JAMES 45.00  110247

0 Undesignated545.00

301

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 192.60  1783

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 190.00  114071

Shred Right

Shred Right 40.00  111605

301 R&B  Administration422.60

302

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 28.48  12340

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction28.48

303

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

13649

03-303-000-0000-6417 275.00 AITKIN SHOP 10948 Shop/Building Maintenance 1

03-303-000-0000-6417 100.00 AITKIN SHOP 10951 Shop/Building Maintenance 1

195

03-303-000-0000-6590 915.00 TIRE 0-062652 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 100.00 REPAIR LABOR 0-062652 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,650.00 TIRES 0-062692 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

13725

03-303-000-0000-6417 5.79 AITKIN COLD STORAGE A138864 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6570 43.57 PROPANE FOR MASTIC A139869 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 30.00 PROPANE FOR MASTIC A139942 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

8048

03-303-000-0000-6417 1,272.50 PALI COLD STORAGE 7260721 Shop/Building Maintenance N

163

03-303-000-0000-6220 142.55 PHONE: HWY OFFICE 175592901091423 Telephone N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 62.38 SHOP LAUNDRY 4167439170 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.10 SHOP LAUNDRY 4168150109 Services, Labor, Contracts N

2763

03-303-000-0000-6255 117.00 SEPT 23 MCGREGOR 3996 Garbage Y

03-303-000-0000-6255 81.90 SEPT 23 PALISADE 3997 Garbage Y

5893

03-303-000-0000-6254 350.00 HIGH SPEED INTERNET 21263061 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 1,768.04  250

Aitkin Rental Center

Aitkin Rental Center 375.00  213649

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 2,665.00  3195

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 79.36  313725

Cemstone Products Co

Cemstone Products Co 1,272.50  18048

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 142.55  1163

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 79.48  214887

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 198.90  22763

CTC

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

13144

03-303-000-0000-6417 607.25 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 1990789 Shop/Building Maintenance N

2089

03-303-000-0000-6590 824.96 TIRES 15024143 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 37.84 REPAIR PARTS 15024143 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 48.00 REPAIR LABOR 15024143 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

7525

03-303-000-0000-6417 27.96 MCGRATH 2309-091555 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 69.90 MCGRATH SHOP 2309-091628 Shop/Building Maintenance N

2340

03-303-000-0000-6417 53.75 AITKIN SHOP AUG 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 16.97 AITKIN SHOP AUG 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 7.29 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES AUG 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 94.46 AITKIN SHOP AUG 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 39.98 REPAIR PARTS AUG 2023 STMT Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8101

03-303-000-0000-6590 2,291.72 REPAIR PARTS 38816 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 99.91 AUG 23 JACOBSON 1400073000 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 97.58 AUG 23 SWATARA 140946401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 60.00 AUG CSAH 6 143093502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

9046

03-303-000-0000-6220 94.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

CTC 350.00  15893

D & D Beverage LLC

D & D Beverage LLC 607.25  113144

Heartland Tire Inc

Heartland Tire Inc 910.80  32089

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 97.86  27525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 212.45  52340

Kris Engineering Inc

Kris Engineering Inc 2,291.72  18101

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 257.49  391187

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

15300

03-303-000-0000-6417 8.99 MCGREGOR SHOP C42696 Shop/Building Maintenance N

3100

03-303-000-0000-6570 2,629.81 SWATARA DIESEL 0-14364 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

8527

03-303-000-0000-6517 32,476.23 MASTIC 223784 Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc N

3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 131.23 POWER: PALISADE 185202601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.74 169 & CSAH 3 192301001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 5 273501502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 120.10 POWER: MCGREGOR 295300301 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 8 300601202 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 4 323200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 949.22 POWER: AITKIN 335200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 70.00 CSAH 17 336503101 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 80.34 169 & CSAH 28 396202201 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 42.40 CSAH 12 400600001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 70.00 CSAH 12 465602302 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 70.00 CSAH 11 480900902 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 70.30 47 & CSAH 12 545110401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

3555

03-303-000-0000-6516 1,016.92 RESIDENTIAL E-911 SIGNS TRFINV049336 Signs & Posts N

15211

03-303-000-0000-6255 70.79 GARBAGE: MCGRATH ACCT 1652085 Garbage N

9176

Loffler Companies, Inc. 94.24  19046

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 8.99  115300

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 2,629.81  13100

Midstates Equipment & Supply, Inc.

Midstates Equipment & Supply, Inc. 32,476.23  18527

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 1,880.33  133160

Newman Signs Inc

Newman Signs Inc 1,016.92  13555

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 70.79  115211

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 199.99 REPAIR PARTS D 115959 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

90805

03-303-000-0000-6417 198.00 PALI COLD STORAGE 28183 Shop/Building Maintenance Y

9617

03-303-000-0000-6417 215.00 PALISADE SHOP 35829 Shop/Building Maintenance N

13622

03-303-000-0000-6515 6,204.82 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 3,430.20 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 7,207.20 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 4,158.00 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 5,115.90 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 2,956.80 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 6,229.04 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 866.44 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 4,980.75 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 2,237.79 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 3,175.45 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 2,745.99 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 2,454.19 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 3,087.00 2023 CULVERT ORDER FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 1,629.65 15" BANDS FP24093/FP24154 Culverts N

6097

03-303-000-0000-6220 424.66 DEPT CELL PHONES 9943408125 Telephone N

9642

03-303-000-0000-6570 63.17 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 129.78 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 173.80 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 178.88 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 459.42 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC 199.99  19176

Temco

Temco 198.00  190805

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 215.00  19617

TrueNorth Steel Inc

TrueNorth Steel Inc 56,479.22  1513622

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless 424.66  16097

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6570 98.20 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 89.81 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 188.63 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 58.28 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 1,423.07 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 364.39 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 66.43 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 372.65 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 42.99 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 182.99 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 659.62 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 299.24 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 254.09 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 55.99 REBATE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

8279

03-303-000-0000-6417 534.49 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 1455590 Shop/Building Maintenance N

5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 741.36 REPAIR PARTS CM000165317 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,122.77 REPAIR PARTS IN001146863 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 273.00 REPAIR PARTS IN001151162 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

14998

03-307-000-0000-6269 1,077.90 BIT PLANT INSP/PM/MILEAGE R-023149-000-2 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 2,277.90 BIT PLANT INSP/PM/MILEAGE R-023149-000-2 Professional Services N

WEX BANK - Highway Dept 5,049.45  199642

Winzer Franchise Company

Winzer Franchise Company 534.49  18279

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 654.41  35295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance113,240.93

307

WSB & Associates, Inc.

WSB & Associates, Inc. 3,355.80  214998

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure3,355.80

3 Road & Bridge117,592.81

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

30 Vendors 93 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 101 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9561

05-400-440-0410-6422 5.60 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-BATTERIES 1PQ1-9T3T-MQPK Janitorial Supplies N

09/03/2023 09/03/2023

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 2.38 AGENCY-BLACK PENS 1DHD-CT1G-6XF4 Office Supplies N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 12.37 AGENCY-AAA BATTERIES/STENO PAD 1MPK-V1YP-H6M3 Office Supplies N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 5.80 AGENCY-AA BATTERIES 1PR4-CW6Y-4X9N Office Supplies N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 8.99 PH PHONE SCREEN PROTECTOR-(BH) 1QJX-T9XV-9CTN Office Supplies N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

05-400-430-0408-6405 19.98 FAP(127)-9X12 ENVELOPES 1VY3-39RP-JWJY Office Supplies N

09/17/2023 09/17/2023

248

05-400-440-0410-6241 38.50 AMC POLICY CONFERENCE-(SP) Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

10203

05-400-440-0410-6268 280.00 STRENGTHS TRAINING Staff Training, Development Y

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

783

05-400-440-0410-6342 38.75 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31242628 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 25.20 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31242631 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 288.36 PH COPIER CONTRACT 31242632 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

9590

400

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 5.60  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 49.52  59608

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 38.50  1248

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 280.00  110203

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 352.31  3783

FFF Enterprises

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-400-0402-6432 1,177.12 FLU VACCINE 2023-2024 91945274 Vaccine Cost N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

05-400-400-0402-6432 4,828.94 FLU VACCINE 2023-2024 91988733 Vaccine Cost N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

05-400-400-0402-6432 2,522.40 FLU VACCINE 2023-2024 92003503 Vaccine Cost N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

05-400-400-0402-6432 1,345.28 FLU VACCINE 2023-2024 92003504 Vaccine Cost N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

9046

05-400-440-0410-6220 53.51 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

3336

05-400-440-0410-6360 1.03 LANGUAGE SERVICES W23080407 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

88859

05-400-430-0408-6360 106.31 FAP SERVICE - 111 878137 Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/02/2023 09/02/2023

10930

05-400-440-0410-6405 54.24 AGENCY-BRM ENVELOPES 3381 5099 Office Supplies Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

9561

05-420-600-4800-6422 13.20 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-BATTERIES 1PQ1-9T3T-MQPK Janitorial Supplies N

09/03/2023 09/03/2023

9608

FFF Enterprises 9,873.74  49590

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 53.51  19046

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 1.03  13336

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 106.31  188859

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 54.24  110930

400 Public Health Department10,814.76

420

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 13.20  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-420-600-4800-6405 23.28 IM-A-Z TAB DIVIDERS FOR FTI 1DHD-CT1G-6XF4 Office Supplies N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 5.60 AGENCY-BLACK PENS 1DHD-CT1G-6XF4 Office Supplies N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 29.15 AGENCY-AAA BATTERIES/STENO PAD 1MPK-V1YP-H6M3 Office Supplies N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 13.68 AGENCY-AA BATTERIES 1PR4-CW6Y-4X9N Office Supplies N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

248

05-420-600-4800-6241 90.75 AMC POLICY CONFERENCE-(SP) Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

10203

05-420-600-4800-6268 660.00 STRENGTHS TRAINING Staff Training, Development Y

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

783

05-420-640-4800-6342 120.14 CS COPIER CONTRACT 31242627 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 91.34 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31242628 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 59.39 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31242631 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

11051

05-420-640-4800-6360 21.44 CS MONTHLY FED OFFSET FEE A300C32520I Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 2,902.55 MA LTC UN 65 A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 399.25 G8 LTC LT65 CY20 A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 561.45 MA MH TCM CV A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 7,860.82 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-FED A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 71.71  49608

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 90.75  1248

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 660.00  110203

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 270.87  3783

Department of Human Services

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 1,603.16 MA AX ESTATE COLLECTIONS-FED A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 3,930.41 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-STATE A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 51.17 MA AX ESTATE COLLECTIONS-CY18 A300MM1R01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

9046

05-420-600-4800-6220 126.11 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

05-420-640-4800-6220 31.46 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

3336

05-420-600-4800-6360 2.43 LANGUAGE SERVICES W23080407 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

89003

05-420-640-4800-6379 92.00 IV-D SERVICES #000112503501 20230705 Other Iv-D Charges Y

06/15/2023 09/15/2023

86460

05-420-640-4800-6379 80.00 IV-D SERVICES #000112503501 208832 Other Iv-D Charges N

09/09/2023 09/09/2023

86339

05-420-640-4800-6379 65.00 IV-D SERVICES #000112503501 2303065 Other Iv-D Charges N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

88859

05-420-600-4800-6205 117.89 IM SERVICE - 101 878137 Postage N

08/02/2023 09/02/2023

Department of Human Services 17,330.25  811051

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 157.57  29046

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 2.43  13336

Seven County Process Servers LLC

Seven County Process Servers LLC 92.00  189003

Sheriff Dakota County

Sheriff Dakota County 80.00  186460

Sheriff St Louis County-Duluth

Sheriff St Louis County-Duluth 65.00  186339

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

15347

05-420-650-4400-6211 391.92 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026673 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

07/05/2023 07/05/2023

05-420-650-4400-6211 353.28 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026677 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

07/18/2023 07/18/2023

10930

05-420-600-4800-6405 127.85 AGENCY-BRM ENVELOPES 3381 5099 Office Supplies Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

Social ServicesDEPT

9561

05-430-700-4800-6422 21.21 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-BATTERIES 1PQ1-9T3T-MQPK Janitorial Supplies N

09/03/2023 09/03/2023

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 9.00 AGENCY-BLACK PENS 1DHD-CT1G-6XF4 Office Supplies N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 46.82 AGENCY-AAA BATTERIES/STENO PAD 1MPK-V1YP-H6M3 Office Supplies N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 21.96 AGENCY-AA BATTERIES 1PR4-CW6Y-4X9N Office Supplies N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 19.98 SS(102)-9X12 ENVELOPES 1VY3-39RP-JWJY Office Supplies N

09/17/2023 09/17/2023

248

05-430-700-4800-6241 145.75 AMC POLICY CONFERENCE-(SP) Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

10203

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 117.89  188859

St Louis County - PHHS

St Louis County - PHHS 745.20  215347

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 127.85  110930

420 Income Maintenance19,824.72

430

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 21.21  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 97.76  49608

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 145.75  1248

Brendel/William

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 28 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6268 1,060.00 STRENGTHS TRAINING Staff Training, Development Y

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

783

05-430-700-4800-6342 146.70 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31242628 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-430-700-4800-6342 95.38 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31242631 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

9046

05-430-700-4800-6220 202.53 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

3336

05-430-700-4800-6360 3.89 LANGUAGE SERVICES W23080407 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

86235

05-430-700-4800-6405 12.66 SS-WALL NAME PLATE (JAMES) 1132319-0 Office Supplies Y

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

10930

05-430-700-4800-6405 205.34 AGENCY-BRM ENVELOPES 3381 5099 Office Supplies Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

Brendel/William 1,060.00  110203

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 242.08  2783

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 202.53  19046

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 3.89  13336

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 12.66  186235

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 205.34  110930

430 Social Services1,991.22

5 Health & Human Services32,630.70

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 60 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 And 6277

Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 And 6277

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

UndesignatedDEPT

4580

09-000-000-0000-2022 768.00 BIRTH & DEATH SURCHARGES JUNE 2023 Birth/Death Surcharges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

09-000-000-0000-2024 153.00 CHILDREN SURCHARGES JUNE 2023 St Share Of Birth Cert.-Children N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

09-000-000-0000-2031 16.50 TORRENS ASSURANCE JUNE 2023 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

09-000-000-0000-2036 5,697.00 STATE GEN FUND/LEG. SURCHARGE JUNE 2023 Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

3375

09-000-000-0000-2022 912.00 BIRTH & DEATH SURCHARGES AUGUST 2023 Birth/Death Surcharges N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2024 165.00 CHILDREN SURCHARGES AUGUST 2023 St Share Of Birth Cert.-Children N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2027 1,360.00 STATE WELL CERTIFICATE AUGUST 2023 State Well Cert Fees (Was 5097 & 6203) N

09-000-000-0000-2031 6.00 TORRENS ASSURANCE AUGUST 2023 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2036 5,737.00 STATE GEN FUND/LEG. SURCHARGE AUGUST 2023 Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2027 807.50 STATE WELL CERTIFICATE JUNE 2023 State Well Cert Fees (Was 5097 & 6203) N

0

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Finance 6,634.50  44580

Mn Dept Of Health

Mn Dept Of Health 8,987.50  63375

0 Undesignated15,622.00

9 State15,622.00

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 10 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

12589

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,157.46 REFUND BOND 14400 Timber Permit Bonds Y

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

86222

10-923-000-0000-6230 60.25 9-26 PH LAND EXCHANGE 1338322 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

783

10-923-000-0000-6342 158.21 COPIER RENTAL 31242626 Office/Equipment-Rental N

09/02/2023 09/30/2023

5893

10-923-000-0000-6254 350.00 INTERNET 21261039 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/12/2023 10/11/2023

12589

10-923-000-0000-6820 2,341.18 REFUND OVERAPPRAISAL 14400 Refunds & Reimbursements Y

9046

10-923-000-0000-6220 41.88 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

14071

10-923-000-0000-6266 285.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11651801 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

12927

10-923-000-0000-6590 97.09 SPARK PLUGS AND WIRES 9684485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

900

Haapoja/George

Haapoja/George 1,157.46  112589

900 Timber Permit Bonds1,157.46

923

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 60.25  186222

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 158.21  1783

CTC

CTC 350.00  15893

Haapoja/George

Haapoja/George 2,341.18  112589

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 41.88  19046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 285.00  114071

Midwest Machinery Co.

Midwest Machinery Co. 97.09  112927

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

11187

10-923-000-0000-6268 225.00 TIMBER MARKING FOR WILDLIFE 2110012016 Staff Training, Development N

10-923-000-0000-6268 375.00 FOREST MGMT NEOTROPICAL MIGRAT 2110012017 Staff Training, Development N

12788

10-923-000-0000-6590 82.99 BEARING MOU BOLTS & NUTS IA24203 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 230.00 BEARING MOU PLATE MOU FUEL FIL IA24361 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10180

10-923-000-0000-6335 4,155.21 GAS 91740605 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

08/08/2023 09/07/2023

Law LibraryDEPT

5173

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,155.61 LIBRARY PLAN 848958181 Law Books N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,562.70 ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES 8848869476 Law Books N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Regents Of The University of Minnesota

Regents Of The University of Minnesota 600.00  211187

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Timmer Implement of Aitkin 312.99  212788

WEX Bank - Land Dept

WEX Bank - Land Dept 4,155.21  110180

923 Forfeited Tax Sales8,401.81

926

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 2,718.31  25173

926 Law Library2,718.31

10 Trust12,277.58

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 15 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

14742

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.89 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

12526

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 41.92 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10245

11-925-000-0000-6361 6,300.00 300 CU YDS CL 5 FOREST RD 21-2 4011 Road Construction Service Y

11-925-000-0000-6361 1,083.50 49.25 CU YRD CL 5 BLINDLAKE CO 4013 Road Construction Service Y

2099

11-925-000-0000-6330 30.53 MILEAGE TO LLCC NRAC MTG 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

2270

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 39.30 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

14014

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 23.58 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

11990

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 44.54 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12512

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 31.44 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

925

Berg/James M

Berg/James M 59.89  214742

Bixby/James

Bixby/James 76.92  212526

Emery Inc.

Emery Inc. 7,383.50  210245

Harmon/Elizabeth

Harmon/Elizabeth 30.53  12099

Hoppe/Russell Peter

Hoppe/Russell Peter 74.30  22270

Hughes/Steven Roger

Hughes/Steven Roger 58.58  214014

Lange/David

Lange/David 79.54  211990

MARCUM/ROBERT

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

9575

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 17.03 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12077

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 23.58 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

15229

11-925-000-0000-6330 20.76 NRAC MEETING MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

11-925-000-0000-6330 70.82 MFRC & MFRP MEETING MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

4927

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 39.30 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10017

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 23.58 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

8612

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 092023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 52.40 NRAC MILEAGE 092023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

County SurveyorDEPT

9046

11-939-000-0000-6220 20.94 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4460585 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

MARCUM/ROBERT 66.44  212512

Perrine/Jessica

Perrine/Jessica 52.03  29575

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 58.58  212077

Thompson/Dennis J

Thompson/Dennis J 91.58  215229

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Turnock/Franklin Allen 74.30  24927

Tveit/Galen

Tveit/Galen 58.58  210017

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 87.40  28612

925 Resource Management8,252.17

939

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 27 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Loffler Companies, Inc. 20.94  19046

939 County Surveyor20.94

11 Forest Development8,273.11

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 28 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 4:32PM9/25/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

3160

19-521-000-0000-6254 538.20 ENERGY CENTER 271300502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 1,041.08 DINING HALL 271300601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 721.07 NORTH STAR LODGE 271300703 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 79.23 PARKING LOT 271300801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 88.68 STAFF RESIDENCE 271300901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

9739

19-521-000-0000-6360 514.00 REPAIR FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM IV00258074 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10930

19-521-000-0000-6230 24.95 SCAN LLCC POSTER ART 00005153 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

LLCC EducationDEPT

9561

19-522-000-0000-6431 307.64 EDUCATION SUPPLIES 17TW-VFW6-76X3 Educational Supplies N

19-522-000-0000-6431 12.08 BOOK FOR LEARNIN' 1VY3-39RP-CF4P Educational Supplies N

10029

19-522-000-0000-6431 550.00 FORKHORN I 1928 Educational Supplies N

LLCC FoodDEPT

3810

19-523-000-0000-6418 157.56 GROCERIES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 17.97 GLUTEN FREE COOKIES FOR KIDS 7684653 Groceries-Students N

10076

521

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 2,468.26  53160

Nardini Fire Equipment

Nardini Fire Equipment 514.00  19739

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 24.95  110930

521 LLCC Administration3,007.21

522

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 319.72  29561

Nor-Tran, Inc.

Nor-Tran, Inc. 550.00  110029

522 LLCC Education869.72

523

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 175.53  23810

PFS Minnesota

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 4:32PM9/25/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-523-000-0000-6418 861.54 GROCERIES 500540-8 Groceries-Students N

4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 20.19 CREDIT FOR MILK 284909-0A Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,201.73 GROCERIES 321369-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 566.69 GROCERIES 340145-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,474.36 GROCERIES 342553-00 Groceries-Students N

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

13725

19-524-000-0000-6590 30.18 HARDWARE AND WASP SPRAY A138046 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10238

19-524-000-0000-6360 175.00 UNCLOG DRAIN, INDUSTRIAL 42123 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

PFS Minnesota 861.54  110076

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 3,222.59  44968

523 LLCC Food4,259.66

524

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 30.18  113725

Hasskamp Bros. Well Drilling

Hasskamp Bros. Well Drilling 175.00  110238

524 LLCC Maintenance205.18

19 Long Lake Conservation Center8,341.77

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

-

Transactions

3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

13725

21-520-000-0000-6523 145.00 142 PC MECHANIC TOOL SET A137112 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6450 51.98 2 SUN/SHADE SEEDS A137768 Field Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6450 34.99 SUN/SHADE SEED B234108 Field Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6450 10.28 2 WASP SPRAY B234108 Field Supplies N

9625

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 5,038.56 BLIND ALKE TRL RFR 08-15-2023 FM 00870740 Trail Grants-State N

10245

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 4,466.00 203 CU YRD CL 5 BLINDLAKE ATV 4012 Trail Grants-State Y

10618

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 545.00 AITKIN CAMPGROUND MOWING 9565 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/31/2023 09/07/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 745.00 BERGLUND PARK MOWING 9565 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/31/2023 09/07/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 495.00 JACOBSON MOWING 9565 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/31/2023 09/07/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 195.00 ROUND LAKE BEACH MOWING 9565 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/31/2023 09/07/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 795.00 SNAKE RIVER CAMPGROUND MOWING 9565 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/31/2023 09/07/2023

3024

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 640.00 BLIND LAKE TRAIL REPAIR 092023 Trail Grants-State Y

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 6,400.00 BLINDLAKE PARKING LOT EXPANSIO 092023 Trail Grants-State Y

3160

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 285.03 BERGLUND PARK 185110602 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

08/01/2023 09/01/2023

520

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 242.25  413725

Blind Lake ATV Club

Blind Lake ATV Club 5,038.56  19625

Emery Inc.

Emery Inc. 4,466.00  110245

Erik's Lawn Service

Erik's Lawn Service 2,775.00  510618

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Kingsley/Russell Lee 7,040.00  23024

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 285.03  13160

Page 40
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

15211

21-520-000-0000-6255 189.92 SNAKE RIVER GARBAGE 1187622 Garbage N

14585

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 1,210.00 GRADE SOO LINE 7083 Trail Grants-State N

9617

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND DUMP 35778 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 AITKIN DUMP 36004 Services, Labor, Contracts N

12718

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 899.84 LAWLER LOOPS RFR 08-15-2023 FM 00870809 Trail Grants-State N

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 189.92  115211

Ruyak Enterprises, Inc

Ruyak Enterprises, Inc 1,210.00  114585

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 300.00  29617

Up North Riders

Up North Riders 899.84  112718

520 Parks22,446.60

21 Parks22,446.60

Page 41
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

12709

22-716-000-0000-6818 12,922.00 PANEL REPLACEMENT - FRF - LLCC 2726 Category: Revenue Replacement Y

716

K & N Electric LLC

K & N Electric LLC 12,922.00  112709

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID12,922.00

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund12,922.00

1,313,701.80

Page 42
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 247 Vendors 437 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:32PM9/25/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 43
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,083,595.23 General Fund 1

 117,592.81 Road & Bridge 3

 32,630.70 Health & Human Services 5

 15,622.00 State 9

 12,277.58 Trust 10

 8,273.11 Forest Development 11

 8,341.77 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 22,446.60 Parks 21

 12,922.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 1,313,701.80

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
10:06AM9/28/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2F

R&B WARRANTS 9-29-2023



10:06AM9/28/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AuditorDEPT

9691

01-040-000-0000-6205 10,544.56 ESTIMATED POSTAGE - TNT E88231 Postage N

40

The Master's Touch, LLC

The Master's Touch, LLC 10,544.56  19691

40 Auditor10,544.56

1 General Fund10,544.56

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



10:06AM9/28/23
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

9911

03-307-000-0000-6262 613,603.04 CONT 20231 PMT 4 CONT 20231 PMT 4 Contract Payments N

9457

03-307-000-0000-6262 41,155.90 CONT 20228 PMT 5 CONT 20228 PMT 5 Contract Payments N

307

KGM CONTRACTORS INC

KGM CONTRACTORS INC 613,603.04  19911

Marvin Tretter, Inc

Marvin Tretter, Inc 41,155.90  19457

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure654,758.94

3 Road & Bridge654,758.94

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



10:06AM9/28/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

Taxes And PenaltiesDEPT

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 93.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 2 328 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 90.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 2 327 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 29.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 321 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 61.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 325 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 330.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 2 326 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,509.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 322 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 47.52 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 324 Cur - Property Taxes N

943

BERNADETTE THIRY

BERNADETTE THIRY 93.00  1999999000

JAMES SIMONSON

JAMES SIMONSON 90.00  1999999000

JESSICA HOYT

JESSICA HOYT 29.00  1999999000

MICHAEL BORGMAN

MICHAEL BORGMAN 61.00  1999999000

ROBERT CARLSON

ROBERT CARLSON 330.00  1999999000

ROGER NICHOLSON

ROGER NICHOLSON 1,509.00  1999999000

SALLY BEAUDEL

SALLY BEAUDEL 47.52  1999999000

943 Taxes And Penalties2,159.52

13 Taxes & Penalties2,159.52

667,463.02

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 7 Transactions

Final Total: 10 Vendors 10 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



10:06AM9/28/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 10,544.56 General Fund 1

 654,758.94 Road & Bridge 3

 2,159.52 Taxes & Penalties 13

 667,463.02

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
10:14AM9/29/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2G

MANUAL WARRANTS 9-29-2023



Account/Formula

10:14AM9/29/23
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-904-0000-6379 Flex Services, Labor, Etc.WEX AUGUST FEE 0001808278-IN623.00 5 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 09/15/202362.10 3 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 09/17/2023261.61 2 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 09/20/2023339.12 4 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 09/21/2023207.62 6 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 09/24/20239.13 7 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 09/25/2023448.19 8 N

Bremer Bank8410

1,950.77  78410

General Fund1,950.77

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:14AM9/29/23
KMR1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-5510 Co. Parks Campground FeesCAMP REFUND - DEBERNARDEAUX A - 7101210.00 1 N
Bremer Bank8410

210.00  18410

Parks210.00

2,160.77

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 8 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:14AM9/29/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,950.77 General Fund 1

 210.00 Parks 21

 2,160.77

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Agenda Item # 

Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

 Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 CONSENT AGENDA 

 INFORMATION ONLY 

Action Requested:  Direction Requested 

   Approve/Deny Motion  Discussion Item 

 Adopt Resolution (attach draft)  Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Summary of Issue: 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:  

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No   Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

Estimated Time Needed: 

2H

Adopt Sheryl Ruhnke Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property Resolution

October 10, 2023

✔
✔

Dennis "DJ" Thompson Land Department

N/A N/A

 
S 282.241 allows application to repurchase tax-forfeited property by an owner/heir/mortgagee/representative of heirs of 
a vested interest in the property at the time of forfeiture, have the privilege to make written application to the Aitkin 
County Board requesting to be allowed to repurchase this property. 
 
Sheryl Ruhnke, owner at the time of forfeiture, has made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the 
repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited land: 
 
Parcel #29-1-370300       Lot 204 Big Sandy Lake Highlands       Sect: 3     Twp: 49      Rge: 23 
 
Property will revert to the owner at the time of forfeiture. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopt resolution allowing repurchase of tax forfeited property.

✔



AITKIN COUNTY LAND DEPARTMENT

ITKIN
OUNTY 502 Minnesota Ave N

Aitkin, MN 56431
acld@co.aitkin. mn. us
phone: 218-927-7364

-551 

I $ ! /

August 25,2023

Sheri Ruhnke
 

RE: 29-1-370300, Lot204 Big Sandy Lake Highlands, Sec 3, Twp 49, Rge 23

The above property forfeited to Aitkin County on August 8,2023_for the nonpayment of real
estate taxes. The property is now owned by Aitkin County and is the responsibility of this
department.

You, as an owner/heir/mortgagee/representative of heirs of a vested interest in the
property at the time of forfeiture, have the privilege to make written application to the Aitkin County
Board requesting to be allowed to repurchase this property.

Prior to the County Board considering a repurchase request, the following must be received
in this office:

1. A copy of any document, preferably the deed, that shows you have a legal interest in this
property and what type of ownership you hold on the property, whether it be previous owner,
mortgagee, heir or representative of heir. lf you do not have a vested interest in the property, we
will not be able to accept your application.

2. Original, fully completed, signed and notarized repurchase application form (enclosed)

3. Certified check or money order for the full amount of the repurchase made payable to Aitkin
County. The repurchase amount due on Parcel 29-1-370300 is $557.43. This amount includes
the real estate taxes that have not been paid and all repurchase costs. This amount is only good
through September 30,2023. An application received after this date will need to have the amount
due recalculated.

FULLY complete the enclosed application. This is the only information the County Board of
Commissioners has as to why they should approve the repurchase. The County Board can
approve the repurchase only if it is determined that:

An undue hardship or injustice resulting from the forfeiture will be corrected by the
repurchase.



The repurchase will promote the use of such lands that will best serve the public
interest.

After the completed application and full payment of the repurchase amount has been

received by this office, the application will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board for
consideration. lf the County Board approves the repurchase, the property will go back into the

same status and ownership as before the forfeiture and any liens on the property will be

reinstated. The fees that you are paying here only cover the forfeiture and real estate tax costs

lf the County Board approves the repurchase, the fees will be deposited and an application

for a State Deed will be submitted. lf they do not approve the repurchase, the money will be

returned to you.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

Dennis Thompson
Land Commissioner
Aitkin County Land Department
502 Minnesota Ave North
Aitkin, MN 56431
acld@co.aitkin.mn. us

218-927-7364



p 
• 

. .

Repurchase Form 

Mail to: Aitkin County Land Department 
502 Minnesota Ave N 

Aitkin, MN 56431 

Names and social security numbers (required for Dept of Revenue reporting) for ALL those on deed 
at the time of forfeiture; 

Name
--------'--

�--'---=e_,----'-------=--(1U
.__

( _£
L......+->'
tM��(e__=-------____ 

Fh-st Name Last Name Social Security Number 

Name 
---------------------------------

First Name Last Name Social Security Number 

Name 
---------------------------------

First Name Last Name Social Security Number 

Name 
------------------ ---------------

First Name Last Name 

Is there a well on the property? �() 

Mailing address for deed and tax statement: 

Address    
City  State /'vi lJ 

Daytime Phone Number  

Social Security Number 

Zip code 55 J(oQ 

This form, the attached form (notarized), and the certified check (amount on enclosed letter) need to 
be returned to the Aitkin County Land Department by the date stated in the letter. 

Aitkin County Land Department 
502 Minnesota Ave N 
Aitkin, MN 56431 

Questions? 
218-927 -7364 

acld@co.aitkin.mn.us 



Apflication for Repurchese of Tex Forfeited Lands (Minnesote Statutes 1945, Section 282.241,as amended)

To 'W'itr Board of Counfy Commissioners of

County, Minnesota,

I, t he u nde rs i gne d ow ne r - mor t gage e-he i r-r e p r e s e ntat iv e of he i r s at the

time offorleiture of the parcel .... of land situated in the County of Aitkin . State of Minnesota, desuibed as

rottows'towit: 

Ld- Aatl hig %,C\ (utcu +h?)"la,rJs

Aq-t-5)a%a

do hereby malce application/or the purchase of said parcel... of landtrom the State of Minnesota, in accordance

v)ith the provisiors of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended.

In support of this applicationfor the repurchase of said land I malu the following statement:

(a) Tlnt hardship and injustice has resulted because offorleiture of said lan!, for the following reasota, to-

wit

AAdv'{9, o\wn'p oJga cufi€us(-dn@

Drr gl+,r!-r LuL ' :F
t,^)rlh 4rws
\4a9 3wA

I

@ That the repurchase of said land by me will promote and best sewe the public interest, because

&(
1ro:t 5 trzo^ttt

F-* C!'J 4Dt9
(nnV"-A :l- l'voe *1ovaQ_.

lv\^l

d-b
t>

t ry Swnnrwtr nt
dH^NraL\i OILWt n

State of of Heirs
County of

was before me day o

LOFU q'PO${T
r0nrrRns"Irrcx'n

$0orr*rg+trr|Irtl,lpi

L"r (
Notarial

Signature person

zoffi,ay



Filed in my ofice this

doy of

County Auditor

Resoluti on aathorbing repurclnse odapted

I9

19this dsy

CountyAuditor

Repurchase made this daY "f
19

Couruy* Audilor

C * tiji c at e of pur c hase forwnde d t o

Commissioner of Tuation this 

-dsy 

of

l9

County Auditor



v,
lTt F\an ilffi1$lllffilffiHffiil[
Ilo DEUNAUENT IA"TES

AlolnAfiSFER EI{fEBCD

Ardht
M38128

Office ol the GorrrtY Recorder
Aitkin GountY, Minncsda

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE II'IfiIN IiTSTRT'MENTWAS
' ;iGD, AND,itn neconoeo ot't 228lit017 e:lxl AM

PACKAGE:6:1786 REG FEE: il6.It0

Michael T. Moriarty, Aitkin County Recorder
CERIIFICATPOF EEAL ESTATE

vALUE(t/lrtzo( )NoT
REOUIRED CERTIFICATE OF REAL

EsTATE vAruE no 44zh

fiop 3 inches reserved for recordinq data)

WARMNTY DEED

Business EntiW to lndividual(s)
Minnesota Uniform Conveyancing Blanks

Form 10.1,7 (2016)

eCRV number: QA35bD
DEED TAX DUE: $ 19.80 ome: reoruarv ./f , zotz

(nufildE/yeu)

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, Bodway ProDerties, lnc.
(insf/t nane ol Grailu)

corporation under the laws of Minnesota ('Grantor'),

hereby conveys and wanants to Sheri Ruhnke
(insed nane of each C"atflee)

(.Grantee"), as

(Check only one box.)

real property in Ait<in County, Minnesota, legally descdbed as follows:

Lake Section 3, Township 49, Range 23

Check here if all 0r part of the described real property is Registered (fonens) E

together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, subject to the following exceptions:

none

E tenants in common,

E jointtenants,

(lf nwe lhan one Granlee is named afuve and eitha no box is checkd or bolh boxes are checked,

this cmveyarce is made to the naned Ganlees as lenants in comnon)

Page 1 of2



P4e2o12 Minneota Uniform Conveyancirq Blanks Form 10.1.7

Check applinbb box:

I The Seller certifies that the Seller does not know of any wells on

fte descdbed real propefiy.

tr A well disclosure certifrcate accompanies this document or has

been aledronically filed. (lf elecfonically filed, insert WDC

number: ::: :: : ,, ..)

E I am familiar with he property described in his instrument and

I certify that the status and number of wells on the described

real property have not changed since lhe last previously filed

well disclosure certifi cate.

State ol Minnesota, County of Aitkin

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

Grantor

Bodway Properties, lnc.
(M,18

By:

Bodway

Its: Tre
(Wolauhuit!)

By:
FiEntue)

Its:
(type ot Euhuity)

by Marvann Bodwav
oladwized

as uf
and by

(Wdadhm'ty)

(Stamp)

ANNETTE M. WILKIE
NOTARY PUBLIC.MINNESOTA .

My Comm. Exp. Jan. 31, 2020

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DMFIED BY:
([F,sl nanvtil tffies)

Maryann Bodway

  

AITKTN G.OUNTY osEO TAx

r*d

(nar1P- d adlwized slgr'')

of Bodwav Properties, lnc.. a Minnesota comoration
(nane ol C*utu)

olrptuialfrts)

Title (and Rank);

My commission expires
(nurhldaylyeil)

TM STATEMENTS FOR THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS

INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE SENT TO:
(inset Wt nane and rcsibfilial u hJsiness adftess o{ C,tilte)

Sheri Ruhnke

 

Dcpug



Ruhnke, Sheri
August 15,2023
2e-1-f,370300

lnterest calc to September 30,2023
(Subject to change)

PenaltvYear
2019
2020
2031
2022
2023

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

Tax
46.00 $
M.OO
42.00

Cost
20.00

lnterest
26.22
13.13

7.97

Total
96.13
60.87
53.54

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

3.91
3.74
3.57

0.375
o.275
0.175
0.075

0
0

32.00

$ 164.00 $ ZO.OO

2.24 u.24

47.32 $ 13.46 244.78Total:

Total:
St Deed Tax
Forf Proc Cost
WellCert
Sheriff Cost
Deed
Land Dept Cost
Rec Fee
Crt Letter Fee-Auditor
lnggr?nqe
Total:

244.78
1.65

100.00

$

40.00
25.00

100.00
46.00

0.00
0.00

557.43



MEMBERS
COOPEru{ITVE CNEDIT T'MON

2i&625-8500 . 1{00-29&8871
w,membgtsccu,org

AMOUNT: FiVe HUndfed Fifty-Seven and 43/100*******16**,t*******************

PAY

TO THE Aitkin County
ORDER
OF

Memo Information;  , Sheryl Ruhnke

tx -7346
zsTs'

NO. 251720

Date: 0e-26-2023
l!

o

e
n
9
6
;
L

o

AMOUNT

$557.43

rc"'L
IE

CASHIERS CHECK



Page 1 of 1 
 
 

CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
          ADOPTED      October 10, 2023 
By Commissioner:  xxx            20231010-xxx 
                                              
   

Approve Sheryl Ruhnke Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property  
 
WHEREAS, Sheryl Ruhnke, was the owner at the time of forfeiture. (Applicant) and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant has made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the repurchase of the 
hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited land, in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 
1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land is situated in the County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as 
follows, to-wit: 
 
Parcel #29-1-370300       Lot 204 Big Sandy Lake Highlands       Sect: 3     Twp: 49      Rge: 23 
 
WHEREAS, said Applicant has set forth in his application that: 
 

A. Hardship and injustice has resulted because of forfeiture of said land, for the following reasons, to-wit: 
 
Address change – also confusion at county with taxes paid on other lot – said I was good. 
 

B. That the repurchase of said land by me will promote and best serve the public interest because: 
 
Lot is adjacent to other lot I own and my camper is parked there.  I live there during summer months as I own 
the bar/restaurant on connecting lots. 
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant has made payment of all delinquent taxes of properties. 
 
WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for such reasons. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the application of Sheryl Ruhnke for the purchase of the above-
described parcel of tax-forfeited land be and the same is hereby granted and the County Auditor is hereby 
authorized and directed to permit such repurchase according to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, 
Section 282.241, as amended. 
 
Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 
 
xxx MEMBERS PRESENT                                             ____                                   All Members Voting xxx 
                                                                                        
STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN}  
 
I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 10th day of October 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 
 
Witness my hand and seal this 10th day of October 2023   
 
 
      
 

 
___________________________________ 
Jessica Seibert 
County Administrator 



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:















Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:



1 
October, 2023

Public Health Nuisance Policy 
 

Policy: Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, acting as the Board of Health, shall respond to, inspect and 
mitigate Public Health Nuisances as defined and outlined in Minnesota State Statutes, Section 145A.  Further, the Board 
designates as its Agent and Public Health Authority, the Public Health Supervisor, to enforce this statute.  

Purpose: Minnesota Statutes, Section 145A.04, places responsibility for Public Health Nuisance control on Boards of 
Health.  The policy, protocols, and procedures are intended to ensure that the Board of Health, or its Designated Agent,
responds as required by law.  Minnesota Statute 609.74 defines Public Nuisances 
unreasonably annoys, injures, or endangers the safety, health, morals, comfort, or repose of any considerable number of 
members of the public. The definition of Public Health Nuisance, as set out in the Minnesota Public Health Nuisance 
Handbook is, any activity or failure to act that adversely affects public health." 

Protocols: 
a) For the purposes of defining and determining Public Health Nuisance, the definition, as set forth in Section

145A
b) As defined by Section 145A.04, Subdivision 8, removal and abatement of public health nuisances takes place if a 

(validated) threat to public health such as, a public health nuisance, source of filth, or cause of sickness is found 
on any property.  

a. Examples of public health nuisances may include, but are not limited to: dead animals, rotting garbage, 
insect, vermin or rodent infestations, evidence of a meth lab or other drug manufacturing, unsafe living 
situation that affects children and vulnerable adultsi  

b. Improper disposal or discharge of human waste 
c. Accumulation, burning of, and/or improper disposal of household waste 
d. A hazardous building or property which because of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, physical 

damage, unsanitary condition and/or abandonment constitutes a fire hazard or hazard to public safety 
or health. 

c) All Public Health Nuisance complaints or reports shall be investigated. 
d) The investigation of each nuisance complaint shall normally be within ten [10] working days and according to 

the procedures outlined herein. 
e) The Board of Health shall approve procedures, make budget appropriations and promote the concept of a team 

approach between departments and/or agencies. 
f) Complaints determined to be under the jurisdiction of another agency or other unit of government shall be 

referred to accordingly. 
g) In the event of an imminent threat to the health of the public, immediate action shall be taken. 
h) Discretion to allow an extension or to deviate from standard procedures shall be provided. 
i) All data shall be handled in accordance with the Government Data Practices Act. 
j) Abatement notices shall be pursuant to Section 145A.04., Subdivision 8. 
k) The Aitkin County Attorney shall be informed of all Public Health Nuisance determinations, updates and 

mitigation activities. 
l) All costs for abatement and administration may be recovered through assessment, pursuant to Section 

145A.08., Subdivision 2. 
m) Response Staff will utilize Ethical Framework by Bernheimii when determining Public Health Nuisance. 

[Appendix A] 

Procedures: 
I. Complaint Investigation 

A. Receive the complaint  



2 
October, 2023

i. If the Public Health Nuisance complaint concerns property within a city or township that has a 
Public Health Nuisance ordinance, the complaint will be referred to the appropriate jurisdiction.

ii. Designated Agent (Public Health Supervisor) will receive the complaint. Any referral that may, in 
any way, meet the criteria of Public Health Nuisance will be referred to the Designated Agent or, 
minimally, a collaborative effort between receiving department and Designated Agent will 
ensue. Upon receipt of the complaint, the Agent will document the information provided. 

1. Fill out complaint form. [Appendix B] 
2. Create a client and activity in Nightingale Notes.  
3. Complete Nuisance Intake & Initial Follow-Up tab in Nightingale Notes. 

 
B. Discretion  

i. At the discretion of the Designated Agent, the process may deviate from the order of nuisance 
enforcement if an individual situation requires such attention. 
 

C. Investigate, verify or negate the complaint through inspection of the property. 
i. Agent will coordinate with the Environmental Services Director, or assigned designee, a time to 

visit the property within ten [10] working days of receiving complaint. 
ii. At any time and for any reason, the Agent may request to be accompanied by the Aitkin County 

 
iii. The Agent investigating the Public Health Nuisance complaint will provide their county badge 

identifying their authority and will explain they are there to complete an inspection, taking care 
to not disclose the complainant. 

iv. Reasonable effort shall be made by the Agent to obtain permission to enter in accordance with 
Section 145A.04.  

v. If allowed entry, make the investigation and return with documentation. [Appendix B, 
photographs, video and/or audio recordings] 

vi. If entry is refused or resisted, refer the case to the County Attorney for possible charges and/or 
the application for a warrant. 

vii. If the complaint cannot be verified and a Public Health Nuisance does not exist, document the 
findings and reason for not proceeding. [Appendix B] 

viii. Agent will document findings in Nuisance Intake & Initial Follow-Up tab in Nightingale Notes.
 

D. Notify and consult multi-disciplinary team about investigation. 
i. The Designated Agent will inform other departments of the need for involvement of 

representatives from other disciplines. 
ii. The Agent will coordinate the actions of a multi-disciplinary investigative team that may include 

representation from the following areas: 
1. Health & Human Services 
2. Law Enforcement 
3. Planning & Zoning/Environmental Services 
4. County Attorney 
5. County Auditor  
6. Medical Consultant 

iii. Additional team members may include, but are not limited to, as needed: 
1. Child and/or Adult Protection 
2. Mental Health 
3. Fire Marshall 
4. State Epidemiologist 
5. MN Pollution Control Agency 
6. Animal Humane Society 
7. MN Department of Health 



3 
October, 2023

8. MN Department of Agriculture

E. Determine whether or not a Public Health Nuisance exists. The Agent makes this determination, utilizing 
the process outlined in the Public Health Nuisance Policy Flow Chart. [Appendix C] 
 

i. Public Nuisance: Aitkin County does not have a specific Public Nuisance Policy.  If the situation is 
not deemed a Public Health Nuisance, if applicable, the case will be referred to the appropriate 
governmental unit for ordinance violations and/or enforcement activities. 
 

ii. Public Health Nuisance: Use as a guide, a series of questions that will assist in making this 
determination. 

1. Do  
2.  

a. Can the condition cause or be expected to cause transmission of disease?
b. Does the condition cause or is there a potential for the condition to cause 

trauma or injury to the public? 
c. Does the condition constitute or is there potential for the condition to 

constitute an exposure to hazardous elements or substances that could 
adversely affect the health of the public? 

d. Is the subject of the complaint an unsafe or potentially unsafe structural or 
environmental condition or fire hazard? 

3. Refer to the flow chart for determination of Public Health Nuisance. [Appendix C]
4. Are there service providers that frequent the property? 
5. Review with medical consultant or other subject matter expert as needed. 

 
iii. Potential Public Health Nuisance: If the condition encountered could pose a future pubic health 

problem however has not progressed in seriousness or to an extent to constitute a Public Health 
Nuisance at the time of the investigation, education, or consultation in the form of a follow-up 
letter or discussion with a responsible party is appropriate. 
 

iv. Unsubstantiated Complaint: The Agent has the discretion to send a letter to the property owner 
about the unsubstantiated public health nuisance complaint. [Appendix D] 

 
v. Agent will document determination in Nuisance Intake & Initial Follow-Up tab in Nightingale 

Notes. 
 

F. Abatement Notice 
i. If a Public Health Nuisance is found to exist, prepare a written Abatement Notice. [Appendix E] 

The notice should include the following: 
1. A description of the Public Health Nuisance, citing the Statute and, if appropriate, any 

County ordinance violated.  
2. The address and property identification of the Public Health Nuisance. 
3. The finding and remedial action required to abate the Public Health Nuisance. 
4. The associated compliance deadline[s] [0-10 days]. 
5. A statement noting that, if the remedial action is not taken within the time specified, 

not to exceed ten [10] days, the County Board will abate the Public Health Nuisance and 
charge all costs incurred therein against the real estate as a special assessment to be 
collected in the same manner as property taxes; pursuant to Minnesota Statutes,
Section 145A.08. 

ii. Serve the Abatement Notice. The Abatement Notice shall be served on the occupant, owner, 
and/or agent of the property in one or more of the following ways: 



4 
October, 2023

1. By certified USPS mail.
2. By an officer authorized to serve a warrant.
3. If the occupant and/or owner of the property is unknown or absent and has no known 

representative upon whom notice can be served, the agent shall post a written or 
printed notice on the property stating that, unless the Public Health Nuisance is abated 
or removed within a period not longer than ten [10] days, the department will have the 
Public Health Nuisance abated or removed at the expense of the owner, pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 145A.08 or other applicable State or Local Law. [Appendix 
F] 

4. Reasonable attempt to identify and/or locate the occupant and/or property owner may 
include contact with: 

a.  
b.  
c.  
d.  
e.  
f. Health & Human Services Financial and/or Accounting Units 

5. Agent shall post Notice of Threat to Public Health [Appendix F] in a visible location on 
the property.   

6. Notification of a determined Public Health Nuisance and a copy of the abatement notice 
shall be provided to: 

a. Health & Human Services Director 
b. County Administrator 
c. Environmental Services Director 
d. County Attorney 
e. Corresponding County Commissioner 

iii. Agent will document abatement notice activities in Nightingale Notes. 
 

G. Follow-Up 
i. Follow-up of the Abatement Notice will take place within ten (10) working days after the 

required compliance date. 
1. Conduct a physical site inspection, documenting findings; which may include 

photographs and written descriptions. 
2. Determine if abatement has been completed according to requirements set forth in the 

Abatement Notice [Appendix E] and if the public health nuisance is resolved. 
3. Determine the need or desire for referral to community resources and/or agencies. 

ii. If the Public Health Nuisance is not abated, the Agent shall pursue the next course of action, 
which could include:  

1. Extension: At the discretion of the Agent, the time period for compliance may be 
extended if an unusual situation exists, the violator has adequately communicated the 
situation and is making acceptable progress toward resolution. 

2. Abatement: Removal or abatement of the Public Health Nuisance by the County, and 
procured refuse hauler. Assessment of the cost of abatement or removal will be 
included as a special assessment to be collected in the same manner as property taxes, 
per Minnesota Statutes, Section 145A.04, Sub. 8. 

3. Injunctive relief: The local authority could seek an injunction in district court and 
prosecute as a civil case, Minnesota Statutes, Section 145A.04, and Sub. 9.  

4. Prosecution: The local authority could choose to prosecute the violator in criminal court, 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 609.74 or Section 609.745. 

iii. A letter shall be, signed by the Agent and sent via certified USPS mail, notifying the occupant 
and/or property owner of non-compliance [Appendix G]. 



5 
October, 2023

iv. Agent will document follow-up findings in Nuisance Intake & Initial Follow-Up tab in Nightingale 
Notes.

H. Resolution 
i. If the Public Health Nuisance is abated, the issue is resolved. A letter shall be, signed by the 

Agent and sent via certified USPS mail, notifying the occupant and/or property owner of the 
resolution [Appendix H]. 
 

I. County Initiated Abatement 
i. If all attempts at owner/occupant compliance fail, the Agent will initiate procedures for County 

facilitated and approved abatement. 
1. To confirm all courses of action have been taken, appropriate notices have been 

provided and County initiated abatement remains the only remaining option, Agent will 
call for a consensus meeting with: 

a. Environmental Services Director 
b. County Attorney 

2. Notification will be provided to: 
a. Health & Human Services Director 
b. County Administrator 
c. County Auditor 
d. Corresponding County Commissioner 

3. Aitkin County Environmental Services Director will coordinate Requests for Proposal to 
abate the Public Health Nuisance 

a. Request shall be published in the Aitkin Independent Age and/or be sent to the 
contractors on the listing kept in the Environmental Services Department, and 
any others requesting a copy. 

b. Per Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, all commercial buildings and buildings 
owned by the County require an asbestos inspection prior to demolition.  
Residential single-family structures that are not owned by the County do not 
require the asbestos inspection.  All hazardous waste and problem materials 
shall be removed from buildings prior to demolition.  Inground water wells and 
non-conforming septic systems must be abandoned according to state rules and 
requirements. 

c. Upon deadline, proposals shall be reviewed and lowest bid accepted. 
4. If proposals meet or exceed $25,000, Agent will request to be placed on the next Aitkin 

County Board meeting agenda. 
a. Facts of the case shall be provided 
b. Costs shall be reviewed 
c. Request for approval of abatement will be made  

5. Upon approval of the Aitkin County Board 
a. Aitkin County Environmental Services Director will correspond with the 

contractor who submitted the lowest bid. 
b. Timeline for completion of work and requirements will be outlined within the 

correspondence. 
c. Agent will post property identifying mitigation action on or before established 

date. [Appendix I] 
6. Final Inspection and Action 

a. Contractor shall submit all receipts for waste disposal, abandonment records 
and invoices to the Aitkin County Environmental Services Director to ensure 
legal and proper disposal of debris has been completed. 



6 
October, 2023

b. A final inspection by the Agent and Aitkin County Environmental Services 
Director will be completed within ten (10) working days after the required 
compliance date, or sooner if contractor indicates the work has been 
completed. 

i. Document findings, which may include photographs and written 
descriptions. [Appendix B] 

ii. Determine if abatement has been completed according to requirements 
set forth in the Abatement Notice [Appendix E] and if the public health 
nuisance is resolved. 

c. Agent will document follow-up findings in Nuisance Intake & Initial Follow-Up 
tab in Nightingale Notes. 

d. If the Public Health Nuisance is abated, the issue is resolved. A letter shall be 
sent, signed by the Agent, notifying the occupant and/or property owner of the 
resolution [Appendix H]. 

i What is a public health nuisance. Local Public Health Association; Public Health Nuisance Handbook, NKD, Accessed 4 May 2023.
ii Adapted Summary of a Public Health Ethics Framework Bernheim et al. (2009) Ethics and the Practice of Public Health. National 
Collaborating Centre for Healthy Public Policy (NCCHPP), 2016. https://www.ncchpp.ca/docs/2016_eth_frame_bernheim_En.pdf  

                   



Adapted Summary of a Public Health Ethics Framework 
Bernheim et al. (2009) 

Ethics and the Practice of Public Health 
January 2016 

Do the proposed activities fall within the accepted
boundaries of public health action?

Are there precedents/previous initiatives/other
examples that can inform our thinking?

Are there professional codes of ethics that can
inform our thinking?

Bernheim and colleagues set out to produce a 
comprehensive framework for public health ethics �to 
guide ethical reflection, deliberation, and justification 
in practice� (Bernheim et al., 2009, p. 110). �The 
framework contains three main prongs: (1) analysis 
of the ethical issues; (2) evaluation of the ethical 
dimensions of the public health options; and (3) 
justification for a particular action� (p. 114). This 
document presents the three parts of the framework, 
each offering a series of considerations and 
questions to inform deliberation. It concludes by 
referring to a selection of resources for further 
reading.

1. Analyzing the ethical issues in
context

Are there public health risks and harms?

What are the public health goals?

Who are the stakeholders? What are their moral
claims?

1 The PowerPoint and handouts are available online at: 
http://www.ncchpp.ca/128/Presentations.ccnpps?id_article=140
8

2. Evaluating alternatives in context

Will the public health goals be best achieved through 
the proposed action, program or policy, through a 
modified version or through an alternative approach? 
In answering this question, consider the following five 
ethical principles and how the affected community or 
communities would weigh or value them.

UTILITY

Does it produce the greatest sum of net benefits 
(benefits minus harms)?

DISTRIBUTIVE JUSTICE

Does it distribute the benefits and burdens most 
fairly?

PROCEDURAL JUSTICE

Does it give affected groups the best opportunity to 
participate in the decision-making process?

RESPECT FOR INDIVIDUALS

Does it best respect individuals� autonomy, liberty 
and privacy?

RESPECT FOR PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC VALUES

Does it best respect transparency, honesty, 
trustworthiness, consensus-building, promise-
keeping, protection of confidentiality, and does it best 
protect individuals and groups from stigmatization?

�Because ethical reflection on any public policy issue 
takes place within a particular community with a 
unique history and culture, the framework specifically 
asks that the conflicting ethical tensions be clarified in 
the political-social context because ethical norms and
tensions can vary from community to community� 
(Bernheim et al., 2009, p. 114).

This short document presents an adapted summary 
of the framework proposed by Bernheim et al. in 
2009. We originally produced this summary for use 
during a workshop offered at the Canadian Public 
Health Association Conference in May 2015.1 We 
have adapted this and other summaries of 
frameworks and republished them together so that 
they might be used in combination with the very brief 
public health ethics cases that we have produced to 
date. They are intended to give public health 
practitioners some material for practice in ethical 
deliberation.

Appendix A 



Adapted Summary of a Public Health Ethics Framework

3. Justifying the intervention

EFFECTIVENESS

Is it effective at achieving the public health goals?

NECESSITY

Are the negative consequences necessary to achieve 
the public health goals?

LEAST INFRINGEMENT

Is it the least restrictive and intrusive way to achieve 
the public health goals?

PROPORTIONALITY

Will the expected benefits outweigh the negative 
consequences (including expected harms, 
infringements on autonomy, confidentiality and other 
values)?

IMPARTIALITY

Have the interests of all affected parties been given 
fair/equal consideration?

PUBLIC JUSTIFICATION

Can public health actors morally justify it to the public, 
and especially to those most affected, in a way that 
citizens could find acceptable?

Bernheim et al. (2009) 
Ethics and the Practice of Public Health

Resources and additional reading

Adapted summaries of public health ethics 
frameworks and cases: 
http://www.ncchpp.ca/127/Publications.ccnpps?id_arti
cle=1525

A repertoire of ethics frameworks for public health 
(with links to the documents): 
http://www.ncchpp.ca/708/Repertoire_of_Frameworks
.ccnpps

Population and Public Health Ethics: Cases from 
research, policy, and practice: 
http://www.ncchpp.ca/127/publications.ccnpps?id_arti
cle=720

Example of the application of Bernheim et al.�s 
(2009) framework in practice:

Ruderman, R. (2013). Female Circumcision: The 
Ethics of Harm Reduction Policies. Michigan
Journal of Public Affairs, 10, 95-107.
Retrieved from: http://mjpa.umich.edu/files/20
14/08/2013-Ruderman-
FemaleCircumcision.pdf

Reference

Bernheim, R. G., Nieburg, P., & Bonnie, R. J. (2009). 
Ethics and the practice of public health. In R.
A. Goodman, R. E. Hoffman, W. Lopez, G. W. 
Matthews, M. Rothstein, & K. Foster (Eds.), 
Law in Public Health Practice, 2nd edition. 
Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Questions or comments?

Michael Keeling: michael.keeling@inspq.qc.ca

Olivier Bellefleur: olivier.bellefleur@inspq.qc.ca

Tel: 514 864-1600 ext. 3615 � Email: ncchpp@inspq.qc.ca � Twitter: @NCCHPP � www.ncchpp.ca

The National Collaborating Centre for Healthy Public Policy (NCCHPP) seeks to increase the expertise of public health actors across 
Canada in healthy public policy through the development, sharing and use of knowledge. The NCCHPP is one of six centres financed 
by the Public Health Agency of Canada. The six centres form a network across Canada, each hosted by a different institution and 
each focusing on a specific topic linked to public health. In addition to the Centres� individual contributions, the network of 
Collaborating Centres provides focal points for the exchange and common production of knowledge relating to these topics. The
National Collaborating Centre for Healthy Public Policy is hosted by the Institut national de santé publique du Québec (INSPQ), a 
leading centre in public health in Canada.

Production of this document has been made possible through a financial contribution from the Public Health Agency of Canada 
through funding for the National Collaborating Centre for Healthy Public Policy (NCCHPP). The views expressed herein do not 
necessarily represent the views of the Public Health Agency of Canada.

Information contained in the document may be cited provided that the source is mentioned.

�The framework includes six justificatory conditions... 
to provide a principled way to determine whether... 
choosing one action that promotes one value... 
warrants overriding other values [...] The conditions 
require that... the public health action must be 
effective, necessary, the least restrictive or intrusive 
means, proportional, impartial and be publicly 
justifiable� (Bernheim et al., 2009, p. 120).



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix B

Intake Information (Confidential Information)

Date: Received By:

Phone Call______        Letter______ In Person______ Email______              Other______

Name of Complainant:

Address of Complainant:

Complaint (Public Information)

Name of Owner:

Name of Occupant (if different than owner):

Address of Nuisance Complaint:

Address of Owner (if different than premises):

Nature of Complaint: Garbage/Junk House  Waste/Refuse/Garbage  Vermin/Pest  Solid Waste
Hazardous Building/Structure  Sewage Disposal  Other: 

Additional Details of Complaint:

Findings

Investigation Date: Inspection Agent(s):

Findings:

Ordinance or Statute Violated:

Action Taken:
_____Unsubstantiated, no further follow-up
_____Other Agency Responsible or Referred to Outside Agency

City of Jurisdiction  Env. Services  H&HS Social Services  Humane Society  MDH  MDA  MPCA  
Other: 

_____Substantiated, Follow-Up and Abatement Required



Appendix C

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Does it affect the Public?

No Yes

Does it affect Health?

YesNo

Require Enforcement Action?

Education & 
Consultation

No Yes

Refer to 
appropriate 
entity

enforcement action? 
(Determined through conversation, considering the ethical 

Medical Consultant if needed)

No Yes

Education, Consultation, 
Referral to appropriate 
partners/resources

Follow MN Statute 145a.04 
and Aitkin County Public 
Health Nuisance Policy to 
enforce abatement

Prepare and serve 
abatement notice

Public Health Nuisance Abated within 10 days?

No Yes

Discretionary Action:
- Extension
- Abatement and 
Assessment of Costs 
- Injunctive Relief
- Prosecution

- Document 
Resolution by 
sending letter of 
compliance to 
property owner and 
occupant, if 
appropriate

No action



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix D

Notice of Unsubstantiated Public Health Nuisance

To: Occupant and/or Owner or Representative

Please be advised that as the designated Health Authority for Aitkin County and pursuant to authority granted 
in Minnesota State Statute, Section 145A, on Month Date, Year, I, along with First Name Last Name, 
Environmental Services Director, made inspection of the premises located at:

Physical Address:  Address
City, MN  Zip Code

Parcel: #XX-X-XXXXXX

This letter is to inform you that following the inspection, there were no findings to support a Public Health 
Nuisance.  Aitkin County will be taking no enforcement action at this time. If you have any questions about this 
letter, please feel free to contact me.

OPTIONAL:
This letter also serves to provide information to protect against these potential hazards (source of filth/spread 
of disease) turning into a substantiated public health nuisance.
- Add information about potential public health nuisances with education, if applicable
- Add information about potential support or resources available
- Add information about planning and zoning ordinances violated (after discussion with partners), if applicable

Thank you for your cooperation.

Aitkin County Health & Human Services

Date:               
         Month Date, Year        Name, Public Health Supervisor

Aitkin County Health & Human Services
                    Designated Agent

cc: Name, Aitkin County Attorney
Name, Director, Aitkin County Environmental Services 
Name, Director, Aitkin County Health & Human Services
Name, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix E

Order to Abate a Public Health Nuisance

To: Occupant and/or Owner or Representative

Pursuant to authority granted in Minnesota State Statute, Section 145A, be advised that the Aitkin County 
Health & Human Services Department has found that a Public Health Nuisance, identified on Month Date, 
Year, exists at: 

Physical Address

Located at parcel #XX-X-XXXXXX

On Month Date, Year this property was/will be posted, identifying the Public Health Nuisance and 
abatement order.

Please be advised that as the designated Health Authority for Aitkin County, on Month Date, Year, I, along 
with First Name Last Name, Environmental Services Director, made inspection of the premises.  As a result of 
this visit, I make the following findings:

Nuisance Category:
Animal/Pest/Vectors Activities
Clandestine Drug Lab Activities
Garbage/Junk House Activities
Hazardous Waste Activities
Hazardous Materials Activities
Solid Waste Activities
Individual Sewage Treatment Activities
Hazardous Building or Unsanitary Dwelling
Unsecured Hole or Opening

During the visit on Month Date, we made observation of description of findings.

This is an immediate risk to the welfare of the public, thus under Minnesota State Statute 145A.04, Subdivision 
8, is an imminent Public Health Nuisance.  The property will be/has been posted as such.

As agent of this property, you are hereby ordered to abate the nuisance as follows:
Required Mitigation Actions.



 

 
All materials, refuse, rubbish and garbage must be removed and properly disposed of at a licensed solid waste 
facility.  To verify that all materials are properly disposed of, all receipts must be submitted to the Public 
Health or Environmental Services office.  It is illegal to burn or bury any of the above referenced materials or 
any solid waste materials.  

This action must be completed no later than: Per the above noted Minnesota State Statute, you are required 
to abate the threat in no more than ten [10] days, thus Month Date, Year.  An alternative timeframe may be 
considered and agreed upon, provided you contact me for discussion by Month Date, Year. 

If there is failure to abate the nuisance as ordered, the department shall abate the nuisance and charge all 
cost incurred against the real estate as a special assessment to be collected in the same manner as property 
taxes.  In addition, per MN State Statute, 145A, failure to comply will result in the matter being turned over to 
the Aitkin County Attorney's Office. 

       Aitkin County Health & Human Services 

Date: 
         Month Date, Year                Name, Public Health Supervisor 

       Aitkin County Health & Human Services 
                          Designated Agent 

cc: Name, Aitkin County Attorney 
Name, Director, Aitkin County Environmental Services  
Name, Director, Aitkin County Health & Human Services 
Name, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners 



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix F

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
NUISANCE AND ABATEMENT 

ORDER

Parcel # XX-X-XXXXXX
Located at: Address

City, MN  Zip Code

By the order of the Aitkin County Public Health Authority, as 
of Month Date, Year, this property has been found to be a 
Public Health Nuisance as defined in MN Statutes, Chapter 
145A.04. An abatement order has been issued. Failure by the 
owner and/or occupant to abate the Public Health Nuisance by
Month Date, Year will result in the threat being abated or removed 

These premises and structures are considered a risk to the 
public and access is prohibited.



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix G

Public Health Nuisance Follow-up Investigation

To: Name
Address
City, MN  Zip Code

Pursuant to authority granted in Minnesota State Statutes, Section 145A, be advised that the Aitkin County 
Health & Human Services Department documents the below, and determines the following, in regards to the 
Public Health Nuisance, identified on Month Date, Year existing at: 

Address
City, MN  Zip Code

Located at parcel #XX-X-XXXXXX

Please be advised that on Month Date, Year, there was inspection of the property.  As a result of this visit, the 
Public Health Nuisance was found to be unsatisfactorily abated.  Please contact our office by Month Date, Year
to discuss a continued plan of action.

If there is failure to contact our office and/or abate the nuisance, as ordered, by the date noted above, the 
department shall move forward with abatement activity and all costs will be assessed to the real estate.

Your cooperation and efficiency in regards to this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

             Aitkin County Health & Human Services

Date:
Month Date, Year         Name, Public Health Supervisor

            Aitkin County Health & Human Services
                   Designated Agent

cc: Name, Aitkin County Attorney
Name, Director, Aitkin County Environmental Services 
Name, Director, Aitkin County Health & Human Services
Name, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix H

Public Health Nuisance Follow-up Investigation

To: Name
Address
City, MN  Zip Code

Pursuant to authority granted in Minnesota State Statutes, Section 145A, be advised that the Aitkin County 
Health & Human Services Department documents the below, and determines the following, in regards to the 
Public Health Nuisance, identified on Month Date, Year existing at: 

Address
City, MN  Zip Code

Located at parcel #XX-X-XXXXXX

Please be advised that on Month Date, Year, there was inspection of the property.  As a result of this visit, the 
Public Health Nuisance was found to be satisfactorily abated.  No further action is required at this time.

Your cooperation and efficiency in regards to this matter has been appreciated.  Thank you for your desire to 
attend to the situation and create a safer environment for you and your neighbors.

Sincerely,

             Aitkin County Health & Human Services

Date:
Month Date, Year         Name, Public Health Supervisor

            Aitkin County Health & Human Services
                   Designated Agent

cc: Name, Aitkin County Attorney
Name, Director, Aitkin County Environmental Services 
Name, Director, Aitkin County Health & Human Services
Name, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners



AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
Fax: 218-927-7262

Appendix I

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEALTH NUISANCE 
AND ABATEMENT ORDER

Parcel # XX-X-XXXXXX
Located at: Address

City, MN  Zip Code

By the order of the Aitkin County Public Health Authority, this 
property has been found to be a Public Health Nuisance as defined 
in MN Statutes, Chapter 145A.04. An abatement order has been 
issued. Failure to abate the Public Health Nuisance by the owner 
will result in the threat being abated or remove
expense.

These premises and structures are considered a risk to the 
public and access is prohibited.

Notice: Under authority granted, Aitkin County will be 
mitigating the Public Health Nuisance on or before Month
Date, Year.



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:



 
 
 
 

380 New York Street     909.793.2853    esri.com
Redlands, California 92373-8100 USA   info@esri.com 

 
August 11, 2023

  
Mr. Daniel Haasken 
County of Aitkin 
307 2nd St Nw Rm 121 
Aitkin, MN 56431-2501  
   
Dear Daniel,  
  
The Esri Small Municipal and County Government Enterprise Agreement (SGEA) is a three-year agreement that 
will grant your organization access to Esri term license software. The EA will be effective on the date executed and 
will require a firm, three-year commitment.  
  
Based on Esri's work with several organizations similar to yours, we know there is significant potential to apply 
Geographic Information System (GIS) technology in many operational and technical areas within your 
organization. For this reason, we believe that your organization will greatly benefit from an Enterprise Agreement 
(EA).  
  
An EA will provide your organization with numerous benefits including:  
  

 A lower cost per unit for licensed software  
 Substantially reduced administrative and procurement expenses  
 Complete flexibility to deploy software products when and where needed  

  
The following business terms and conditions will apply:  
  

 All current departments, employees, and in-house contractors of the organization will be eligible to use 
the software and services included in the EA.  

  
 If your organization wishes to acquire and/or maintain any Esri software during the term of the agreement 

that is not included in the EA, it may do so separately at the Esri pricing that is generally available for 
your organization for software and maintenance.  
 

 The organization will establish a single point of contact for orders and deliveries and will be responsible 
for redistribution to eligible users.  
 

 The organization will establish a Tier 1 support center to field calls from internal users of Esri software. 
The organization may designate individuals as specified in the EA who may directly contact Esri for Tier 
2 technical support.  

 
 The organization will provide an annual report of installed Esri software to Esri.  

 
 Esri software and updates that the organization is licensed to use will be automatically available for 

downloading.  
 

 The fee and benefits offered in this EA proposal are contingent upon your acceptance of Esri’s Small 
Municipal and County Government EA terms and conditions.  



Small Government Enterprise Agreement

 

Licenses are valid for the term of the EA. 
  

This program offer is valid for 90 days. To complete the agreement within this time frame, please contact me 
within the next seven days to work through any questions or concerns you may have.   
 
To expedite your acceptance of this EA offer:  

  
1. Sign and return the EA contract with a Purchase Order or issue a Purchase Order that references this EA 

Quotation and includes the following statement on the face of the Purchase Order:  
 
"THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ESRI 
SMALL MUNICIPAL AND COUNTY GOVERNMENT EA, AND ADDITIONAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS IN THIS PURCHASE ORDER WILL NOT APPLY."   
 
Have it signed by an authorized representative of the organization.  
  

2. On the first page of the EA, identify the central point of contact/agreement administrator. The agreement 
administrator is the party that will be the contact for management of the software, administration issues, 
and general operations. Information should include name, title (if applicable), address, phone number, and 
e-mail address.  
  

3. In the purchase order, identify the "Ship to" and "Bill to" information for your organization.  
  

4. Send the purchase order and agreement to the address, email or fax noted below:  
  
Esri  
Attn: Customer Service SG-EA  
380 New York Street 
Redlands, CA 92373-8100  

e-mail: service@esri.com  
fax documents to: 909-307-3083 

 
I appreciate the opportunity to present you with this proposal, and I believe it will bring great benefits to your 
organization.  

 
Thank you very much for your consideration.  

Best Regards,  

Angie Bramer 
 



Quotation # Q-491097

Date: August 11, 2023

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
Phone: (909) 793-2853       
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175    CAGE Code: 0AMS3

Customer # 40890      Contract # ENTERPRISE
AGREEMENT

County of Aitkin
Auditor's Dept
307 2nd St Nw Rm 121
Aitkin, MN 56431-2501

ATTENTION: Daniel Haasken
PHONE: 218-927-7391
EMAIL: dan.haasken@co.aitkin.mn.us

Material Qty Term Unit Price Total

168177 1 Year 1 $29,300.00 $29,300.00

Populations of 0 to 25,000 Small Government Enterprise Agreement Annual Subscription

168177 1 Year 2 $29,300.00 $29,300.00

Populations of 0 to 25,000 Small Government Enterprise Agreement Annual Subscription

168177 1 Year 3 $29,300.00 $29,300.00

Populations of 0 to 25,000 Small Government Enterprise Agreement Annual Subscription

Subtotal: $87,900.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Estimated Shipping and Handling (2 Day Delivery): $0.00

Contract Price Adjust: $0.00

Total: $87,900.00

For questions contact:
Angie Bramer

Email:
abramer@esri.com

Phone:
(909) 793-2853 x8378

BRAMERA This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.



Esri Use Only:
Cust. Name
Cust. #
PO #
Esri Agreement # 

Page 1 of 6 January 3, 2023

SMALL ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT
COUNTY AND MUNICIPALITY GOVERNMENT

(E214-1)

This Agreement is by and between the organization identified in the Quotation ("Customer") and Environmental 
Systems Research Institute, Inc. ("Esri").

This Agreement sets forth the terms for Customer's use of Products and incorporates by reference (i) the 
Quotation and (ii) the Master Agreement. Should there be any conflict between the terms and conditions of the 
documents that comprise this Agreement, the order of precedence for the documents shall be as follows: (i) the 
Quotation, (ii) this Agreement, and (iii) the Master Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which Customer is located without reference to conflict of 
laws principles, and the United States of America federal law shall govern in matters of intellectual property. The 
modifications and additional rights granted in this Agreement apply only to the Products listed in Table A.

Table A
List of Products

Uncapped Quantities
Desktop Software and Extensions (Single Use)
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced
ArcGIS Desktop Standard
ArcGIS Desktop Basic
ArcGIS Desktop Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Geostatistical Analyst, 
ArcGIS Publisher, ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS 
Schematics, ArcGIS Workflow Manager, ArcGIS Data 
Reviewer

Enterprise Software and Extensions
ArcGIS Enterprise (Advanced and Standard)
ArcGIS Monitor
ArcGIS Enterprise Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Geostatistical Analyst, 
ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS Schematics, ArcGIS 
Workflow Manager, ArcGIS Data Reviewer

Enterprise Additional Capability Servers
ArcGIS Image Server

Developer Tools
ArcGIS Runtime Standard
ArcGIS Runtime Analysis Extension 

Limited Quantities
One (1) Professional subscription to ArcGIS Developer
Two (2) ArcGIS CityEngine Single Use Licenses
50 ArcGIS Online Viewers
50 ArcGIS Online Creators
10,000 ArcGIS Online Service Credits
50 ArcGIS Enterprise Creators
2 ArcGIS Insights in ArcGIS Enterprise
2 ArcGIS Insights in ArcGIS Online
5 ArcGIS Location Sharing User Type Extension (Online)
5 ArcGIS Location Sharing User Type Extension
(Enterprise)
2 ArcGIS Parcel Fabric User Type Extensions (Enterprise)
2 ArcGIS Utility Network User Type Extensions (Enterprise)
2 ArcGIS Trace Network User Type Extensions (Enterprise)

OTHER BENEFITS

Number of Esri User Conference registrations provided annually 2
Number of Tier 1 Help Desk individuals authorized to call Esri 2
Maximum number of sets of backup media, if requested* 2
Five percent (5%) discount on all individual commercially available instructor-led training classes at Esri 
facilities purchased outside this Agreement

*Additional sets of backup media may be purchased for a fee



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 2 of 6 January 3, 2023 
 

 

Customer may accept this Agreement by signing and returning the whole Agreement with (i) the Quotation 
attached, (ii) a purchase order, or (iii) another document that matches the Quotation and references this 
Agreement ("Ordering Document"). ADDITIONAL OR CONFLICTING TERMS IN CUSTOMER'S PURCHASE 
ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT WILL NOT APPLY, AND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL 
GOVERN. This Agreement is effective as of the date of Esri's receipt of an Ordering Document, unless otherwise 
agreed to by the parties ("Effective Date"). 
 
Term of Agreement: Three (3) years   
 
This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements, proposals, presentations, understandings, and 
arrangements between the parties relating to the licensing of the Products. Except as provided in Article 4
Product Updates, no modifications can be made to this Agreement. 
 
Accepted and Agreed: 
 
 
      
(Customer) 
 
By:   
 Authorized Signature 
 
Printed Name:        
 
Title:      
 
Date:        

 

 
 

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
Contact:        Telephone:        
 
Address:       Fax:        
 
City, State, Postal Code:        E-mail:        
 
Country:       
 
Quotation Number (if applicable):        



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 3 of 6 January 3, 2023 
 

 

1.0 ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS
 
In addition to the definitions provided in the Master 
Agreement, the following definitions apply to this 
Agreement:
 
"Case" means a failure of the Software or Online 
Services to operate according to the Documentation 
where such failure substantially impacts operational 
or functional performance. 
 
"Deploy", "Deployed" and "Deployment" mean to 
redistribute and install the Products and related 
Authorization Codes within Customer's 
organization(s). 
 
"Fee" means the fee set forth in the Quotation. 
 
"Maintenance" means Tier 2 Support, Product 
updates, and Product patches provided to Customer 
during the Term of Agreement. 
 
"Master Agreement" means the applicable master 
agreement for Esri Products incorporated by this 
reference that is (i) found at https://www.esri.com/en-
us/legal/terms/full-master-agreement and available in 
the installation process requiring acceptance by 
electronic acknowledgment or (ii) a signed Esri 
master agreement or license agreement that 
supersedes such electronically acknowledged 
master agreement. 
 
"Product(s)" means the products identified in 
Table A List of Products and any updates to the list 
Esri provides in writing. 
 
"Quotation" means the offer letter and quotation 
provided separately to Customer. 
 
"Technical Support" means the technical 
assistance for attempting resolution of a reported 
Case through error correction, patches, hot fixes, 
workarounds, replacement deliveries, or any other 
type of Product corrections or modifications. 
 
"Tier 1 Help Desk" means Customer's point of 
contact(s) to provide all Tier 1 Support within 
Customer's organization(s). 
 
"Tier 1 Support" means the Technical Support 
provided by the Tier 1 Help Desk. 
 
"Tier 2 Support" means the Esri Technical Support 
provided to the Tier 1 Help Desk when a Case 
cannot be resolved through Tier 1 Support. 
 

2.0 ADDITIONAL GRANT OF LICENSE
 
2.1 Grant of License. Subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, Esri grants to 
Customer a personal, nonexclusive, 
nontransferable license solely to use, copy, and 
Deploy quantities of the Products listed in 
Table A List of Products for the Term of 
Agreement (i) for the applicable Fee and (ii) in 
accordance with the Master Agreement. 

 
2.2 Consultant Access. Esri grants Customer the 

right to permit Customer's consultants or 
contractors to use the Products exclusively for 
Customer's benefit. Customer will be solely 
responsible for compliance by consultants and 
contractors with this Agreement and will ensure 
that the consultant or contractor discontinues 
use of Products upon completion of work for 
Customer. Access to or use of Products by 
consultants or contractors not exclusively for 
Customer's benefit is prohibited. Customer may 
not permit its consultants or contractors to install 
Software or Data on consultant, contractor, or 
third-party computers or remove Software or 
Data from Customer locations, except for the 
purpose of hosting the Software or Data on 
Contractor servers for the benefit of Customer. 

 
 

3.0 TERM, TERMINATION, AND EXPIRATION 
 
3.1 Term. This Agreement and all licenses 

hereunder will commence on the Effective Date 
and continue for the duration identified in the 
Term of Agreement, unless this Agreement is 
terminated earlier as provided herein. Customer 
is only authorized to use Products during the 
Term of Agreement. For an Agreement with a 
limited term, Esri does not grant Customer an 
indefinite or a perpetual license to Products. 

 
3.2 No Use upon Agreement Expiration or 

Termination. All Product licenses, all 
Maintenance, and Esri User Conference 
registrations terminate upon expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
3.3 Termination for a Material Breach. Either party 

may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach by the other party. The breaching party 
will have thirty (30) days from the date of written 
notice to cure any material breach. 

 
3.4 Termination for Lack of Funds. For an 

Agreement with government or government-



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 4 of 6 January 3, 2023 
 

 

owned entities, either party may terminate this 
Agreement before any subsequent year if 
Customer is unable to secure funding through 
the legislative or governing body's approval 
process. 

 
3.5 Follow-on Term. If the parties enter into 

another agreement substantially similar to this 
Agreement for an additional term, the effective 
date of the follow-on agreement will be the day 
after the expiration date of this Agreement. 

 
 
4.0 PRODUCT UPDATES 
 
4.1 Future Updates. Esri reserves the right to 

update the list of Products in Table A List of 
Products by providing written notice to 
Customer. Customer may continue to use all 
Products that have been Deployed, but support 
and upgrades for deleted items may not be 
available. As new Products are incorporated into 
the standard program, they will be offered to 
Customer via written notice for incorporation into 
the Products schedule at no additional charge. 
Customer's use of new or updated Products 
requires Customer to adhere to applicable 
additional or revised terms and conditions in the 
Master Agreement. 

 
4.2 Product Life Cycle. During the Term of 

Agreement, some Products may be retired or 
may no longer be available to Deploy in the 
identified quantities. Maintenance will be subject 
to the individual Product Life Cycle Support 
Status and Product Life Cycle Support Policy, 
which can be found at 
https://support.esri.com/en/other-
resources/product-life-cycle. Updates for 
Products in the mature and retired phases may 
not be available. Customer may continue to use 
Products already Deployed, but Customer will 
not be able to Deploy retired Products. 

 
 
5.0 MAINTENANCE 
 
The Fee includes standard maintenance benefits 
during the Term of Agreement as specified in the 
most current applicable Esri Maintenance and 
Support Program document (found at 
https://www.esri.com/en-
us/legal/terms/maintenance). At Esri's sole 
discretion, Esri may make patches, hot fixes, or 
updates available for download. No Software other 

than the defined Products will receive Maintenance. 
Customer may acquire maintenance for other 
Software outside this Agreement.
 
a. Tier 1 Support 
 

1. Customer will provide Tier 1 Support 
through the Tier 1 Help Desk to all 
Customer's authorized users. 

 
2. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be fully trained in 

the Products. 
 

3. At a minimum, Tier 1 Support will include 
those activities that assist the user in 
resolving how-to and operational questions 
as well as questions on installation and 
troubleshooting procedures. 

 
4. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be the initial point 

of contact for all questions and reporting of a 
Case. The Tier 1 Help Desk will obtain a full 
description of each reported Case and the 
system configuration from the user. This 
may include obtaining any customizations, 
code samples, or data involved in the Case. 

 
5. If the Tier 1 Help Desk cannot resolve the 

Case, an authorized Tier 1 Help Desk 
individual may contact Tier 2 Support. The 
Tier 1 Help Desk will provide support in such 
a way as to minimize repeat calls and make 
solutions to problems available to 

 
 

6. Tier 1 Help Desk individuals are the only 
individuals authorized to contact Tier 2 
Support. Customer may change the Tier 1 
Help Desk individuals by written notice to 
Esri. 

 
b. Tier 2 Support 
 

1. Tier 2 Support will log the calls received 
from Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 
2. Tier 2 Support will review all information 

collected by and received from the Tier 1 
Help Desk including preliminary documented 
troubleshooting provided by the Tier 1 Help 
Desk when Tier 2 Support is required. 

 
3. Tier 2 Support may request that Tier 1 Help 

Desk individuals provide verification of 
information, additional information, or 
answers to additional questions to 



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 5 of 6 January 3, 2023 
 

 

supplement any preliminary information 
gathering or troubleshooting performed by 
Tier 1 Help Desk.

 
4. Tier 2 Support will attempt to resolve the 

Case submitted by Tier 1 Help Desk. 
 

5. When the Case is resolved, Tier 2 Support 
will communicate the information to Tier 1 
Help Desk, and Tier 1 Help Desk will 
disseminate the resolution to the user(s). 

 
 
6.0 ENDORSEMENT AND PUBLICITY 
 
This Agreement will not be construed or interpreted 
as an exclusive dealings agreement or Customer's 
endorsement of Products. Either party may publicize 
the existence of this Agreement. 
 
 
7.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 
 
7.1 OEM Licenses. Under Esri's OEM or Solution 

OEM programs, OEM partners are authorized to 
embed or bundle portions of Esri products and 
services with their application or service. OEM 
partners' business model, licensing terms and 
conditions, and pricing are independent of this 
Agreement. Customer will not seek any discount 
from the OEM partner or Esri based on the 
availability of Products under this Agreement. 
Customer will not decouple Esri products or 
services from the OEM partners' application or 
service.

 
7.2 Annual Report of Deployments. At each 

anniversary date and ninety (90) calendar days 
prior to the expiration of this Agreement, 
Customer will provide Esri with a written report 
detailing all Deployments. Upon request, 
Customer will provide records sufficient to verify 
the accuracy of the annual report. 

 
 
8.0 ORDERING, ADMINISTRATIVE 

PROCEDURES, DELIVERY, AND 

DEPLOYMENT 
 
8.1 Orders, Delivery, and Deployment 
 
a. Upon the Effective Date, Esri will invoice 

Customer and provide Authorization Codes to 
activate the nondestructive copy protection 
program that enables Customer to download, 

operate, or allow access to the Products. If this 
is a multi-year Agreement, Esri may invoice the 
Fee up to thirty (30) calendar days before the 
annual anniversary date for each year. 

 
b. Undisputed invoices will be due and payable 

within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of 
invoice. Esri reserves the right to suspend 
Customer's access to and use of Products if 
Customer fails to pay any undisputed amount 
owed on or before its due date. Esri may charge 
Customer interest at a monthly rate equal to the 
lesser of one percent (1.0%) per month or the 
maximum rate permitted by applicable law on 
any overdue fees plus all expenses of collection 
for any overdue balance that remains unpaid 
ten (10) days after Esri has notified Customer of 
the past-due balance.  

 
c. Esri's federal ID number is 95-2775-732. 
 
d. If requested, Esri will ship backup media to the 

ship-to address identified on the Ordering 
Document, FOB Destination, with shipping 
charges prepaid. Customer acknowledges that 
should sales or use taxes become due as a 
result of any shipments of tangible media, Esri 
has a right to invoice and Customer will pay any 
such sales or use tax associated with the receipt 
of tangible media. 

 
8.2 Order Requirements. Esri does not require 

Customer to issue a purchase order. Customer 
may submit a purchase order in accordance with 
its own process requirements, provided that if 
Customer issues a purchase order, Customer 
will submit its initial purchase order on the 
Effective Date. If this is a multi-year Agreement, 
Customer will submit subsequent purchase 
orders to Esri at least thirty (30) calendar days 
before the annual anniversary date for each 
year. 

 
a. All orders pertaining to this Agreement will be 

processed through Customer's centralized point 
of contact. 

 
b. The following information will be included in 

each Ordering Document: 
 

(1) Customer name; Esri customer number, if 
known; and bill-to and ship-to addresses 

(2) Order number 
(3) Applicable annual payment due 

 
 



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 6 of 6 January 3, 2023 
 

 

9.0 MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS, OR 

DIVESTITURES 

If Customer is a commercial entity, Customer will 
notify Esri in writing in the event of (i) a 
consolidation, merger, or reorganization of Customer 
with or into another corporation or entity; 
(ii) Customer's acquisition of another entity; or (iii) a 
transfer or sale of all or part of Customer's 
organization (subsections i, ii, and iii, collectively 
referred to as "Ownership Change"). There will be 
no decrease in Fee as a result of any Ownership 
Change.
 
9.1 If an Ownership Change increases the 

cumulative program count beyond the maximum 
level for this Agreement, Esri reserves the right 
to increase the Fee or terminate this Agreement 
and the parties will negotiate a new agreement. 

 
9.2 If an Ownership Change results in transfer or 

sale of a portion of Customer's organization, that 
portion of Customer's organization will transfer 
the Products to Customer or uninstall, remove, 
and destroy all copies of the Products. 

 
9.3 This Agreement may not be assigned to a 

successor entity as a result of an Ownership 
Change unless approved by Esri in writing in 
advance. If the assignment to the new entity is 
not approved, Customer will require any 
successor entity to uninstall, remove, and 
destroy the Products. This Agreement will 
terminate upon such Ownership Change. 

 



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:





































Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

















Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 

Title of Item:

Aitkin
County

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion      Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)    Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?       Yes        No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No   Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:















Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:





























































































Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:



Freq Scheduled Representative

Sample

Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Kearney

Kearney

MonthIy 1st Wednesday Wedel

Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Monthly 3rd Thursday Leiviska

Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and 
Oct.

Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month,  3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska 

Quarterly 3rd  Thursday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Monthly Sample and Westerlund 

Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney  

Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Monthly 1st Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel

Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample 

Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

As  needed Wedel

As needed Kearney and Sample 

4x year Monday Kearney  Alt. Westerlund  

As needed Wedel and Westerlund

Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Leiviska

MonthIv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt. 
Kearney                     Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt.  Kearney  

Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Westerlund, Seibert

Monthly Last Wednesday Kearney

8-10x yr Westerlund

10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund  

Kearney

Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample  

8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska  

8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample  

As called Leiviska

Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and 
Engineer Welle5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Quarterly 2nd Monday Sample, Alt. Westerlund  

MonthIy 1st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

As needed Leiviska and Sample  

As needed 2nd Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel  

Monthly 3rd  Monday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska  

TBD TBD Leiviska, Alt. Sample  

Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

As needed Wedel and Sample  

Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday WesterlundTri-County Community Health Services

Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee

Snake River 1W1P JPA

Sobriety  Court

Solid Waste Advisory

Toward Zero Deaths

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board 
(ECB)Northeast Waste Advisory  Council

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board    

Ordinance

Personnel/Insurance

Planning Commission

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P

Mississippi Headwaters Board

MN Rural Counties 

Natural Resources Advisory Committee

NE MN Office Job Training

Northeast MN ATP

Mille Lacs Watershed

MCIT

McGregor Airport Commission

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group

Environmental Assessment Worksheet

Extension

Facilities/Technology

H&HS Advisory  (Liaison)

Historical Society  (Liaison) 

Aitkin County Community Corrections

Emergency Management

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force

Aitkin Economic Development Administration

Arrowhead Counties Association

Arrowhead  Economic Opportunity Agency

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm.

ATV Committee

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan

Budget Committee 

East Central Regional Library Board

Economic Development 

Age-Friendly Changemakers

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board

Lakes and Pines

Law Library

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board

Committee

Environment & Natural Resources Policy  

General Government

Health & Human Services

Indian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Aitkin Airport Commission

Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS)

Aitkin County CARE Board

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Committee Reports Forms Agenda Item #

10A


	1 - Agenda
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - September 26, 2023
	2C - Approve Electronic Funds Transfers - 10-2-2023
	2D - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 9-14-2023
	2E - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 9-29-2023
	2F - Approve Auditor Vouchers - R&B Warrants 9-29-2023
	2G - Approve Manual Warrants - Manual Warrants 9-29-2023
	2H - Adopt Resolution - Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property
	2I - Approve 2024 Medical Examiner Contract
	3A - Approve 2023 Updated Public Health Nuisance Policy
	4A - Approve Renewal of Enterprise Version of ESRI GIS Software
	4B - Discussion Only - Proposed Camping Rate Increase for 2024
	5A - Discussion Only - 2024 Budget Capital Road Improvement Plan Presentation
	6A - Administrator Updates
	6B - Discussion Only - Revitalization Initiative Update - Bill Brendel
	7A - Adopt Resolution - Amendment to Zoning Ordinance - Solar Energy Systems
	8A - Approve Search & Rescue Purchase of Drones
	9A - Hold Public Hearing - Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW
	9B - Adopt Resolution - Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW
	10A - Commissioners Committee Report



